KABA M

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 259 690 0630 Passcode: cujw2Q
January 19, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order

o

Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda

SO0 oW

Approval of Minutes from the December 10, 2020 Board Meeting
Bank Reconciliation Report — December 2020

Financial Reports — December 2020

Building Report — December 2020

Permit Lists — December 2020

Motion Log - 2020

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

a.

Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend thefr time. During
this time, you will be making statements, without discussfon from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.
(Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business

d.

©mpoano

KABA Construction Board of Appeals Procedure
Appointment of Board of Appeals Members

Discussion of Financial Reports on Agenda location
Appointment of Signatories for KABA Financial Accounts
KABA Conflict of Interest Policy (annual)

Engagement Letter from Siegfried Crandall (annual)
Engagement Letter for KABA Legal Counsel (annual)

6. Board Member Comments
7. Staff Member Comments
8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
December 10, 2020

Alternate Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority (KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:05 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Alternate Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Richard Bagley / Representative from City of Parchment
Lysanne Harma / Representative from Richland Township

Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Righijand
Denise Barrons, At Large Board Member /

f Kalamazoo Township

Absent: Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Represen;/atl { rg//g/),

A 2

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA 7//’?@, Robb Kru%g"//e ; and Office Coordinator/Board
.

Uiean, penny Cassidy //// %

A

101

&

he minutes:

Alternate Chairperson asked the Board members to j their name and focatio

o
Randy Thompson in Comstock, Michigan ///////////g// / 4 /////////
Lysanne Harma in Richland, Michigan ////////// // 4 v
)

> U

Kim Lewis in the Village of Richland
Richard Bagley in City of Parchment )
Don Smith in Pine Grove Township "

N
Denise Barrons in Kalamazqg/'l//?//g/y/ﬂjhip /'/7/////7 ////// ////////
Robb Kreuger in Portage,///)/g/:;/ﬁ/ﬁarf///%//
Mike Alwine in Kalamazg//o,:fj. ichigan /////
Penny Cassidy in KalamaZ W//é%}/Michigan /%
//,
Approval of Agen A mo//é//g//’ﬁ"e as/%ﬁé”b

genda —
q/{t//ée;{/{é//fﬁ//é/dWIth a 77
//////// ////////////////{ia - A////g///é//t%”

Approval of Consent Agend
October 8///’/2/Q2Q Board Meeting a5,

T
Vote 607

e,

o .
ion was made/g%Ms. Harma to approve the minutes from the
resentéd;.seconded by Ms. Barrons and carried with a vote 6-0.

by Mr. Smith

Citizen Commelj;g/;//f There were@%//zmtlzen comments,
& -
. & .
BUSINESS: ///I////g//;,,%// N %/%
a. Appeointment I_%};/pn c/}/f//é///ard Members —
The newly appointed;;j/lg/rima v.& Alternate Members to the KABA Board from each member
o !
municipality are as follawe:

Comstock Towr{//é’/ﬁip: Randy Thompson (Supervisor) / Terry Mclver (Trustee)
Kalamazoo Township: Steve Leuly (Trustee) / TBD

City of Parchment: Richard Bagley (Commissioner) / Mike Conner {Commissioner)
Pine Grove Township: Don Smith (Supervisor) / TBD

Richland Township: Lysanne Harma (Supervisor) / Paul Foust {Trustee)

Village of Richland: Kim Lewis (Trustee) / TBD

Mr. Smith motioned to elect Mr. Thompson, as Chairperson; Mr. Leuty, as Treasurer; and Ms.
Harma, as Secretary to the KABA Board of Directors_for a 2-year term, seconded by Ms. Barrons and
carried with a vote 6-0.

Raise of Hand Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Smith, Bagley, Harma, Lewis and Barrons.
Nays: None




b. 2021 Board Meeting Dates — The dates for the KABA Regular Board Meetings has been changed
to the third (3") week of every month on Tuesday at 2pm, beginning in January 2021.

¢. Annual Holiday Schedule - Ms. Harma motioned to authorize Mr. Alwine to determine the holiday
schedule for KABA on an annual basis and for what is in the best interest of KABA, seconded by Mr.
Thompson and carried with a vote 6-0,

Raise of Hand Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Smith, Bagley, Harma, Lewis and Barrons.
Nays: None

d. KABA Construction Board of Appeals Procedure — Ms. Harma motioned to table the KABA
Board of Appeals Procedure to the January 19t, 2021 Board Meeting, seconded by Mr. Thompson
and carried with a vote 6-0.

Raise of Hand Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Smith, Bagle

Nays: None /// o

i

e. Appointment of Board of Appeals MembersZ// ‘Ms. Harma m% ined to table the Appointment of
Board of Appeals Members to the January 1//9/%//0/2f meeting, seco /ﬁ/d/e/}/ by Mr. Thompson and
carried with a vote 6-0. /////// /

Raise of Hand Vote: Ayes: Thompson S /f;BagIey, Harma, L a d Barrons
. U, /”///
Nays: ///Z/// / ///////
in.wi

financial and Building Reports — Ms. F//// /// ot oned to re ith the current process of presentin
the financial reports to the Board Members mé \/f dlstrlbute the’f‘i/ﬁancual Control Policy to all of the Board
Members, gather details of deposits and maki ’/{?ad ustments:to process ai

g, — / @/t/gle January 19t Board Meeting,
seconded by Ms. Barrons ang cg/med with a vo //;6 // 7 /,/// N

e of Hand V a, Lewis and Barrons.

////// Mo }on?ps «/////// Hipe
/

\\

\

//
KABA Board Member /{/////////» a than ke/g the KABA staff for their hard work & dedication
during the g/ﬁf/j{/jf%fa;»}v/} /M@é/j/%/ ////’/e//{:lg}é}}/e/ry //% /y,ery Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.
Ms. Lewis tha J‘i for th /{Narm lcome afid,wished everyone Happy Holidays. Mr. Bagley

wished e% Nero /one Merry Ch//r/f‘é{/”as ang/ If/l/app New Yeé//// hd looks forward to working with everyone. Mr.

Smith Iooks/// fglyvard to worklng/// )th the ’9 ////d and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New
Year. Ms. Barréns we!comed the’ 69/// mb ;S /and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New
Year. Mr. Thompson welcomed allfhé new members and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy

”///
New Year. /,///////

.

KABA Staff Comments; M. Alw ine t thanked the new members for joining the KABA Board, he looks
forward to working with the 'n}fjar) Wj//ﬂy enjoyed the input from the new members. He thanked the other
members for their continued %/ﬁséétlon and support of the KABA Beard, the legal counsel & KABA staff for
their excellent hands-on su pport “and wished everyone a Merry Christmas & a Happy New Year. Ms. Cassidy
wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. Mr, Krueger welcomed all the new/previous
members to the KABA Board, commended the new Board Members for their initiation to enlightenment on

KABA's processes and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

With no further business, at approximately 3:15pm, Alternate Chairperson, Mr. Thompson asked for motion
to adjourn. Ms. Harma motioned to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Lewis and carried with a vote 6-0.

Raise of Hand Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Smith, Bagley, Harma, Lewis and Barrons.
Nays: None

Drafted: December 15, 2020
Approved:




| obeyd

£1'916°0LL

02'€92Z'G)-

Qaere
0Z'509'5L-

£E'6LL'9T1

§98'989'

gl'glg'oel

06'¥9l

£5'gL6'or

€9°EGL 9P

8Z'LGI0LL

0z ‘LE 98Q

ssueeg Guipug
suonoesuel] MaN [EI0L
way | - supa pue spsodag

SWIaY J - sjuawfe pue syaay9
SUOI2ESUEBI] MBN

0Z0Z/1€/Z ) 30 Se aoueleg teysiBay
suonIesurl] pajeaoun
asuejeg pates|n
suoloesues| pales|D |ejo)
SWay G6 - s)pat) pue s)isodag
SWD) 9% - SJuUBWIARd pUE SY23Y9

SUONJESUERI] palealn
asuejeg Buuuibag

0202/1£/ZL Bulpu3 pouad ‘LGNS / Bupioay - 0501

Arewwing uoneljouooay

RAuoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

L2/50/10
Nd 20°%



G jo | ebeg

b Lie- 8 LZ/LEO-LO/LO SOURINSSY 917 UNg LEPS 0TOZ/ZLEL  WoBUD-wd Iiig
0005 8 (suonoadsu| g} 0Z/2L/21-90/Z) 3oopped NOog 0EbS 020Z/LLIZL  dOBND-wd g
5Z°209- _e L2/20/10-R0/ZL 1eNBL ZEPS 02OZ/LLIZL  MOBYD-ud Ing
00°006- 8 + (suonoacsu| quinid 6 / Y9eIN 8) 0Z/ZLZL-90/Z) SIOINBS dWAsudRyL A ) $EPS 0ZOT/LLIZL  ¥08UD-Wud 1N
00052’ L- M (suonoadsu| §Z) 02/ZL/Z L-90/Z1 noog Bnog LS OZOZ/LLZL  SPBYD-3wd (g
0o'gee's p LVE/LEALO-LO/LO PI2IUg 8n|g ssou0 2nlg SZPS 0ZOT/LLIZE  M9YD-3Wd 1ig
0004~ r (uswied Jano) gLg-20-0ZWNd PUNJEY [B2IUBLDBI 1S9MUNCS ¥2rS 020Z/0LIZL pat-llle)
00'0€- M (uawfed Jono) 094-20-023d PUNJEA $uog g sBuluusd £2¥5 020Z/OLIZL petllie}
S8'6LL- 8 {qad-ceq) Bupopuow Anpuciy U] yiens JyBiuy 6LYS QZOZ/OLZL  MoaYD-Iud g
68'68¢- » 02/ZZILLETIOL ABisug srawnsu0l LbPS QZDZAOLZL  MoRuD-wd g
Coore- i 0Z/0E/ 1L yBnouy jpisuss $08J0g % SWBPNL "BUSHUT SIAIN 02Z¥5 OZOZ/OLZL 08U~ 1ud (g
00°05e- S (suanzadsuj £) 0Z/S0/ZL-L0/2L »oopped Hoog VZ¥S OZOE/OLEZL 84D wd g
co000'L-  p (sucnoadsu £1) 0Z/SC/EL-10/Z L '8 (sucnaadsul 2) 0Z/08/ 1L neag brog SLPS 0ZOZT/OLZL  O8UD-lwd (g
00°00F'L- M (sucnosdsuy $80IMSSG diNasydtey) Aus ) Z2Z¥S DZOT/OLZL  MOSUD-wd (11g
gquinid gL 7 Yse 8) 02/S0/Z1-L0/ZL ¢ (suonoadsu| qunig Z 7 UosN §) 0Z/0g/L L

00°001L- IS (0Z/R0/Z1 3 I194ed 2lseg HOV 0Z0Z/e0/ZL

#8'6bG- r (0Z/90/21 37N I101keg 1s9pA-1BRID HOV 0Z0Z/60/Z1  393UD Agen
TRLLYT M (0Zro0/zL 3 I10ikey L¥E wiog - {Sy|) Anseal) Jordag  Sdl1d43 0Z0Z/EO/ZL  9RUD AligEn
rL6r8'e b {0zZr00/21 AN I0JARY FAIMTS ([0MEd 5300GHIND HOV 0Z0T/80/iCE 924D Anigen
0029l IS (p2BiryDaA0 00) UMOUNUN #-3d - POPIOA SIVNAIBS UONDNISUCD £ DZOT/L0IEL ¥oauD)
z5em 3 0Z/LE/ZL-LO/EL seoiueg oligndey LLPS DZOT/EOZL  ¥0BUD- g g
0005 IS 160-20-02dd - punjay Buljoog g SunesH “Guiquinid sexe jJeerg ¥LPS 0Z0Z/E0ZL 39843
9L'8TL- 8 e B0IAISS /Z/0} IO} S|ELBIEW B SOUBUSIUIBW SAREIUSAIY DU 'SBOINIBS [BIURYID PRINY 20tS 0ZOZ/EG/ZE 09U~ Wd g
00'00¢- r (suonoadsu| 9) 02/82/1 122/ |} AICPPEd JOOS ZLPS 0Z0E/S0/ZL  M9BUQ- Wid G
ZLLLE- 3 sJ4a)ll aoeuIn; B (85'68) BuOUd ‘(52 2+Z) 2bea|ll - Juswssinquiey o [PBYDIN "BUmMY SLPS 0ZDZ/SOEL HBUD
00'92¢- & dn ueaio Jes) 'sieluusiad 3 seSUBIPAY ‘SAUSNG WL p1/L L (Bumo 31BD UMET LIapOR OLPS 0Z0Z/EC/ZL  P3UD-Iid INg
00'005- 8 (suonsedsu| quinig € 7 YaW £) 0Z/82/L L-ZE/LL ssoIUBS dNMBURIEYL ALB) LS 0ZOZ/EMZL  HoRUD- Wid g
£9'6.5- M (85°pg) auoud % (80" 1 ¥4} sbealy - JuswasInguIsy ¥ usudsig Aoy 9L¥S 0202/E0/EL HBYD
00°006- r (suonoadsu L) 0Z/8Z/LL-Z2/LL noog Bnod BOYS 0ZOZ/EO/ZL  oRUD- 1id g
Loegs M 0202 AON ployyIMUESILDIN JO BIEIG L0¥S 0EDZIOE/LL  OPBUD Aungen
0006~ M #95-£0-02INd - puryay “ou| ‘esveysan AND BRI 90vS 0Z0Z/SE/LL AIBUD
L2681 S 0ZIBLZL-0ZILL wiwog Jaueyy Q0YS 0ZOZ/SZ/LL  ¥2RUD-Iwd I
L0'GLT- 8 121000 BaSOL [EIDUBLL BOUSUIY Jeait) Z0PS 0Z0Z/SZ/LL  28YD-Iwd (18
00°006- r {(suonoadsuy g1) 0Z/LZ/LL5L/LL A30PpE4 1003 YOYS 0Z0Z/GZ/LL  IBUD-IWd I8
Q06L9T- p LZ/LO/LL-0Z/L0/ L L - uonedsu) pleld v8sd 8685 OTOZ/ST/LL  %09UD-iWd I
007021~ M (pajzoues gol) 9p0-L0-02ad - PUnyBy JuawabeUB LONONLSLC] BUOISIALIOD SBES 0Z0Z/ELILL 32UD
o0es- r BL/0L 'ZHOL '50/01 Bumow AUBD UMET] LIBPOK LEES OT0ZISOILL  oRyD- g I1g
00°802- p (pareInolesan 88) Juued) 622-20-029d - PUNRY sJepIng Yosnesg ¥9EG 0E0Z/ZTIOL petllle)

SWaY 9G - m«:wEhwﬂ pue sy2ayn
SUOOBSUBRL] PAIEI|D
8Z159'0EL adueleg bujuuibeg
anueeg unowy 9 owan JWEN WnN ajeq adAL

0202/1£/2) Buipu3 pouad '1ains / Burjasyd - 0501
[1e}8Q UONEI|IoU0IY
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

12/50/10
Wd £0:F



G Jo Z abey

Q0'9gl r S080Z 758 # d| usedag 0Z0Z/L0/TL usodag
0oLl 3 yscdag 020Z/20/TL nsodsqg
00°£8€ 3 09¥95248 # J| usodag 0Z0Z/P0ITL usodaq
00622 3 9L/Z@ese # gl usodag 0Z0ZHFOIZL usodag
00212 r 99885258 # Q] ¥sodag 0Z0ZH0/TL usedaq
00’002 3 ¥/EPBESR # 4| UsodaQ 0Z0ZH0/T) usodag
00'LLE r CLL81LESE # O) sodag 0Z0Z/20/Th usodag
00°501 r 0S6YELSR # gI Wsodag 0Z02/20/Z) usedaq
00001 r LipPaleg # 4| usodag 0Z0Z/20/ZL usodag
DO 001 3 89965168 # 4| WsodeQ 0Z0Z/Z0fEL usedag
00°LLL'S 8 uscdag 0Z0Z/10/Z) wsodaQ
00's9g s ysodag 0Z0Z/L0/EL usodag
00°L2¢ I 0v£1.2058 # Nsodag 0Z0Z/L0/EL ysodag
00281 p 9218.£62 # Q) usodag 0ZOZ/LOIZL ysodag
0065 r 6ZP00LSE # Qi ¥sedag 0Z0Z/L0/ZL nsodag
00602 IS SZ1985YE # QI usodag OZOZ/0E/L L 1sodag
0o0gL r 219¥R6¥8 # QI Isodaq 0Z0Z/0E/LL usodag
0055 r £212058 # QI #s0dag 0ZOZI0EHL L usodaq
00'S¥ M ZBE98678 # QI Hsadeg 0Z0Z/0E/LE usodag
SWiB)l g6 - SNPaID pue spusodag
£9'CSL'9y- sluswheqd pue s¥aY0 2101
AR p £G0Z | #09YD pauinjay - aad ¥oegsbieyd 884 DZOZ/LERL peiat=lla
Q0°6 7 Jjuow Jo} saad ucwEmmmC.mS_ useD $3994 - 1511 R yueg Cmm_cu__.a watpnog HOY 020Z/LE/Zl Hoayuo
006G r (UNo2DY Pasol) ESOZ L # HOBYD PaUImay 33 WY 0Z0Z/LE/ZL 3D
007001~ r (0z/0zZrE )L T Noifeg oiseg HOV 0Z0Z/ET/ZL  wosud Angen
Of Obs- S (0z/0zrZ! 3 lIo1ARd 1sap-iealn HOV 020T/€7/ZL  HosuD Angen]
9.€08'2- p (0Z/0Z/Z1 2] lIoIAeg Lv6 wiod - (Syi} Ainseal) Jjoida  SdLd43 0Z0Z/ET/iTl o9y Alge
00'05- 8 Auusd ; wesgam Wby L 0vPS 0Z0Z/ZZ/TL  MosuD-iwd g
Q0'05t- 3 {sucnoedsu| 6) 0Z/6LZIELITY AzoppEd Noag Lb¥S 0Z0Z/EL/ZL 2oeuD-wd I8
00°SLt- p (smathay ueld (2) 3 Buiquinid v / Y9eiN ¥) 0Z/ZL/Z1-00/2t smg dsu| paaoiddy ajelg/seAeH yoing LE¥G 0ZOZ/ZZITL  SPBUD-Wd II1g
oF L¥E- r LZ0Z uer doueINsL} DN BEPS 0Z0Z/ZZ/ZL  MOdUD-Iwd lIig
00°00%" L~ p (sucoadsu) quinid €1 / Y98Nl §1) 0Z/6L/ZL-ELIZH saoiueg dsydey L Ae Z¥bG 020Z/ZE/ZL  M98UD-Wd llig
00008°L-  p (suonoadsul gg) 0Z/6LELELTL noog Bnog SEVS 0ZOT/ZZIZL  MPBUD-IWd g
T AT 1 R N LE0Z uer 1aWs sunuo ZOZ/ZZ/TL P8~ wd IR
68'988'0- p (0e/0zrZ)L 3 lvifeg 20IA193 [10)ARd SHOOFHOIND HOW 0Z0Z/T/l  #8yD Aljigers
00'64- S {ps|souEd qof} §81-90-0ZINd - PUNIdY s2Inag g Addng (oyided 9EPS 0Z0Z/LL/Z) 33840
00°62- . BHIN/WEIGDM W 1) 8ZPS 0Z0Z/LLIZL  WoBUD-wd liig
o 68~ p JojeuILe] $olwaZ PEPS 0Z0T/LL/ZL  SORUD-wd I8
00101~ M (parsoues gol) 0t L-50-023d - Punyay &o1ueg @ Addng oydes SEFS 0Z0TILLITL FBYD
00'052- 8 (s.ouwod) 8oL pY IND §855 - MaIASY Leld uBiseq g BunsauiBul puowpey BZFS 0ZOZILL/ZL  ¥RRYD-wd Ig
asueleg  unowy 40 owaly awey wnN ajeqg adAy

0Zoz/LerzL Bupu pousd “1ams / Bumaayd - 0s0L

Ite}o@ UoneIIdU0IFY

LZ/S0/10
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozeweey

Wd £0'v



g jo ¢ sfeg

00'835'8 M nsodaq 0Z0Z/1Z/ZL usodeq
00551 M 169008 # QI ys0daq 0Z0Z/1Z/T1L usodsg
00'5S r Ly1Z6098 # QI 4S040 0Z0Z/LTrTL usodeg
Q0°'SPe M CSS06658 # Al Hsodag ozZog/miLigL nsodag
00'902 r SrE.8668 # Al Nsodeq 0Z0Z/BLIZL usodag
00°GLL r S6+3L658 # Q! Wsodag QZOZILLIEL usodag
00001 r 00161658 # Qi usedag 0Z0Z/LLITL usodeg
0o Lol r 99E55RSR # Q1 usodag 0Z0Z/LITL usodag
000 r LZrZ /868 # Q) Us0daq 0Z0Z/OLIEL usodag
00'st p 29715858 # Qi Nsodeq 0Z0Z/9LITh usodag
ooese IS £160Z852 # QI hsodag 0Z0ZISLITL usedsg
00001t p LLELZRSE # I Hsodag 0Z0ZiSLIZL ysodeq
007450'9 r usodag 0ZOZ/rLIZL ysodag
00’526 S ysodaq 020 LITL ysedag
00 0vE r 5588£258 # I ysedag 0Z0Zit Lzl usodeg
Q05LE IS B5E1£458 # QI 3Isodag GZOE/FLITL ysodag
00084 p ZLLra/58 # gl Hsodag 0Z0Ziv LITL usodag
00'5ZL r 91/6%.58 # Qi Nsodag 0Z0ZHLITL ysodaq
001z r 16E25252 # Q) ¥sedag 0Z0ZivLIZ) usodag
00°L0L p 1819258 # I usodeq 0Z0ZitLIEL wsodag
00001 r 90282268 # Qi #sodag 0Z0ZfLIEL usodag
00°8S pr G18GE4G8 # dI usedag 0Z0Z/wLIZL usodaq
o0'Ess r 2169958 # Q1 sodaQ 0Z0Z/LLITL usodag
Q0525 r ysedag 0Z0ZLLiTh usodsqy
00°05 1t 3 $LE09568 # Qi Nsodag 0Z0Zi0LiTh usodsqg
00°5C p 95£19652 # Q1 Wsodag 0Z0Z/OLIZL usodaQ
00°562 P L6EGZESR # Q1 ysodag 0Z0Z/BOfEL ysodaq
00'Ste r 9e0e0sse # Q) usedag 0Z0Z/60/Z L usodeq
00041 r 21960558 # QI ysodag 0Z0Z/B0/Z4 usodeq
00051 p ©1080558 # Q| ¥sedag 0Z0Z/80/ZL ysodaq
00700} r 0Z61£558 # Q| usedag 0Z0Z/80/21 wsodag
000 r ysodaq waig W Auuad ‘Apissel  09r0£0Q 0Z0Z/60/ZL yoayaked
000 r ysedaq 1wang v ueydsis Aoy  Zer0£aAd 0Z0Z/B0/EL yaayohed
000 S ysodagg 1wang Juug 1sed  L9P0STIA 0ZOZ/EO/EL soayaied
200 7 usodag 1wang o [8BYIIN 'BUIMY  65P0ET0 0Z0Z/60/EL yaayaied
00700 r 67E69752 # Q| Wsodeq 0Z0Z/80/Z) usodsq
0'EeL'E r ysodag 0Z0Z1L0/ZL wsodaq)
vo'ooe M £9¥80%G8 # QI 1sedag 0Z0Z/L0/ZL wsodeq
00 Lol r LLPS2658 # QI ysodag 0Z0Z/L0/2) nsodeq
0005} r 21984668 # (| usedag 0Z0Z/L0/ZL ysodeq
000k r 12650958 # QI usedag 0Z0Z/L0/ZL usodaq
aauejeg uRowy 1[0 oway wnN aeq adAy

020zZ/1¢/2) Buipug pousd ‘LGNS / Bumoays - 0501
['e32g uoeljIdou0ddaYy
Auoyny Buipjing ealdy oozewe(ey

L2/50/L0
Nd €0



§jo ¢ abeg

SWIY G| - SWIWAR pue S¥23YD

SUOIIORSUES] pPales|au)

BL'OLB'0EL souelEg PaJeal)

06'v9l SUQNIBSURIYL palea|D |B)0L

£5'816'9t SHpaJg pue sysodag BloL
000 8 (war00u| OLd) usodaq weng ‘GIOA o 19BYOIN "BUMIY  89FCECQ L20Z/90/L0 Wosyohed
oo'c I (weLoou] OLd) ¥sodad 193G [QIOA W Auuad ‘ApisseD BOPOEQQT 1Z0Z/90/1L0 »#o3ydhed
000 IS (snuoou) O Ld) #sodaq 10a0g (0N Juug IsIed  0Lp08Gd LZ0Z/90/L0 ¥a2uhed
coo M (uauooul O Ld) usedag 19aNg \QIOA v uayderg Aoy L/¥0eQQ LZ0Z/90/10 Moayohed
GO'¢ IS usodaq waug o IBRYSIN BuIMY  Z/¥0E00 LZ0T/90/L0 »}oayoiey
coe M lisadag paiq W Auuad ‘ApisseD  £.¥0£QQ LZ0Z/90/1L0 *audAed
[sla}v} M usodag waig quu3a isied  wAP0EQQ LZ0Z/90/L0 }o9yshed
¢o0 e usodsq pang v ueydeig Aoy §/+0EQQ LZOT/0/LO yoayahed
0O'tPE'S S wsodag 0Z0T/LEIZL usodag
00'6L¥ S yse3 -ysodeq 0Z0Z/LE/ZL usodaq
00°0bE r ysen -ysodaq 0Z0T/LEZL usodag
00°0LE M ysadag 0Z0E/LEZL usadag
00°00€ S usodaq 0Z0Z/LEZL usadsg
007492 r yseo - psodeq 0Z02/LEZL usadag
00512 S ysed - usodsq 0Z0Z/LETL ysodag
0251 M yses - usodsg GZOZ/LEZL ysedag
00'sZL 8 ’ ysep - usodag 0Z0Z/LEZL usodag
005z p ysen - usodag 0Z0Z/LEZL ysedag
00°StH I3 ysen - usodag 0ZOZILE/ZL ysodag
€56 r 15243 0Z0Z/LE/Zh psodag
00280'2 r nsodag 0Z0Z/8ZiZh ysodag
00°028 r ysedag 0Z0Z/gz/Zh nsodag
00°'LLE p YORSZESS # Q| usodag 0Z0Z/BZIZL nsodag
oo'gol r 85p8EESe # J| ¥sedag 0Z0ZigerEL wsodaq
oozgl p 6€£50£98 # J| usedag 0Z0Z/8TITL wsodag
00°LOL r 6ZE46T98 # gl usedag 0T0Z/RTITL usodag
oo'LolL 3 $006.198 # Ql Nsodag 0zozETiTL wsodaQ
000 r ysodaq waug o IPRUDIA ‘BUMly  £9p08A0 0Z0T/ETITL soayafied
0co I ysodaq 1allg A Auuad ‘ApisseD  p9v0EGQ 0Z0Z/EZ/ZL yoauohed
0co r ysodeq wpauq ssiuaq] ‘'suoueq J9¥0Ead 0Z0TET/TL yoaudhed
000 p ysodaq waug Juug sed  §9v0eC0d 0T0Z/ET/TH »oayaded
000 r usodag yauq v uaydais Aoy 99v06QQ 0202/EZITL Moarphed
00°€Ze ™ ZAPBELOE # Q1 usodaq BTN TArAArAN ysodag
ooLL M 86592198 # a1 usodag 0Z0Z/EZ/ZL ssodaq
0000k M £0661198 # QI ¥sodsg 020z/Te/EL usodag

ajuejeg wnowy  J1p oK JUIEN wnp deq adA ),

020Z/1£/2) Buipu3 pouad ‘19N / Buoays - 0501
|1eJ9Q UOREI2U0IRY usoro
Aioyiny Buipling ealy cozewe|ey d £0:v



§Jo g abeg

£1'9L6°0LL gouejeq Buipug
0Z'e9z'5 - SUDIDBSUR)] MON 8101
oo'gre sypau) pue sysodaq |ejol
00'ZFE usodag LZ0Z/S0/L0 ysodeq
WAyl | - SPpID pue spsodag
02°'500'G)- suswABd pue s¥a34D |BI0 ),
00°CoL- (L2/£0/10 3/ Noaked sseg Uov LZ0Z/90/10  d93UD ANgen
$o'obs- (LZ7e0/10 3N lI0MARd 1sep-iesin HOV LZOZ/90/Le  d2UD Algen
09°ELP'E (LZrE0/1L0 /AN Nlouked L¥6 Wiod - (§y)) Ansessy yoydeg  §dLd43 LZ0Z/90/L0
95951 LZ0Z UOINQLILOD YSH YEWM aiseg HOV LZ0Z/90/1L0
96'598'9- (L2r£0/10 AN lloskeg a01ueg |lcIfed SHOOGHOIND HOY L20Z/50/10  %o8uD Apgen
vlzes- {66768} sucud ¥ (S Zrw) abeaiy - uswasingiay ¥ 1BEUDIN DU 95HS LZ0ZIP0/L0 prlle]
89'629- {s5pE) auoud ® (£1°366) afiesnpy - Juswasinguisy v usydals ‘Aoy 505 LZ0ZIP0/LO H99uD
SWaY £ - Sjudwihed pue syasyd
SUQIDESURI [ MIN
€EBLL'OZL 0Z0Z/LE/T) Jo SE 2aue|eg JaisiGay
S8'9E9'y- SUORIRSURI| PRIBSIOUN [BI0]
[aleleTh4 SHPRLD pue sisodan (2oL
00'sLz SREE5HO8 # O usoda] 0E0Z/0E/EL ysodeq
way) | - sppar) pue sysadag
58758 SIUBWAEY PUB SH08YD |BIOL
D054~ (wewAded 12r0) ZH9-£0-02Nd - PUnRY E=IVEITE TR 2565 020Z/LETL petlle}
Do'oE- (luawAed JoA0) LEG-£0-0ZINd - PUNOY Buwompuo sy g BunzaH |[2aveydsiy L-y LSPS OZOZ/LEMEL 32U
S¥'2G- Japulg ‘ssou 1 ysod ‘lamol 1aded oz 0SPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  MRaUD-3IWd 111G
00°00L- (suonvadsu| g} 0z/92/21-0Z/Z 1 $0ppRd No0 8bPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  MR3YD-iwd 119
S0'e0lL- (0e°5) abmisod 3 (54 26) abeap - JuswasinguIey W Auuad ‘Apissen £5PS 0Z0Z/LE/TL »o8YD
LE6'BLL- LZ/BLILO-0ZTL Wwey 1sUelD SPPS 0Z0Z/LE/TL  H08YD-iwd |1a
20642~ Jzdoo equysoL [eoueUl BILBWY 1BRI5 orPS 0E0Z/LE/TL  OdYD-ud g
9ev6Z- 0ZITTTV-CTLL ABJBUZ SiBUINSUOY PEPS 0TOZ/LEACL  HORYD-iwd 11
00 05¢e- {suds pue| (2) g s §'2) 0z/LeZL-Lo/ZL (022) isaug seag SSPS 0ZOZ/LE/ZL  MoRuD-wd g
00°008- (suiuezzepy biNoS ) sAY URBIUOIN T 0016 - MSINSY UE|- uBisaq g Bupssuibuz puowpay LbPS 0ZOZ/LE/ZL  H08UD-iwd 119
o5’ ovss 0Z0g 23g PlOUUMANVHEEILDIN Jo 1g PSPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  ¥93UD Aligen
00'054- (suonoadsu) GL} 02/92/2 1-02/ZL noog Bnog StPS 0ZOZ/LE/ZTL  MOBYD-lwd g
00'ose- {suoipadsu) quinid 8 7 YoeW 6) 0Z/92/21-0Z/Z1 SIOIMDS dnNHBydRY L ALa L 8PS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  MDBYD-3ud N9
SY'Te- 928/ 0000 0204 DBSS pizuaise - N2 9ZPS 0T0Z/LLITL  ¥oB8UD-iwd |G
00558~ (d0Z-€ 7 sy /) 0Z/0Z/L L-L0/L L (022) Isallg Jeeg ZBES 0ZOZ/ST/LL  HI8YD-3Wd g
asuejeg unowy 19 owaly SN wnN aeq adA)

0202/1.¢/21 Buipuz porad ‘1aWs / Bunyrays - gsoL
['e}oq uoRel|I2U0IBY
AHuoyny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey)

k2IS0/10
Wd 0¥



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

1:31 PM
01114121 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Dec 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 15,037.00 14,093.00 6.7%
4015 - Special Permits 165.00 220.00 -25.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 9,246.00 6,029.00 53.4%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 8,230.00 10,772.00 -23.6%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 6,083.00 3,519.00 72.9%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 55.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 707.50 1,232.50 -42 6%
4600 ' Investment Income 553 32.54 -83.0%
Total income 39,474.03 35,953.04 9.8%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 0.00 100.0%
6400 - Depreciation Expense 0.00 §,123.29 -100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses

6501 - Salary - Building Official 9,062.32 8,598.25 5.4%

6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 7,250.00 7.805.84 ~71%

6505 - Wages - Administrative 9,501.35 8,968.86 5.9%

6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,388.79 1,354.40 2.5%

6511 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 37146 0.0%

6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,092.24 1,065.21 2.5%

65613 - Health Insurance 4,577.90 4,439.98 3.1%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 33,244.06 32,604.00 2.0%
6700 - Insurance - General 947 .40 912.52 3.8%
6800 : Legal Fees 0.00 2,200.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 245.86 154.98 58.6%
6820 - Accounting Services 317 81.45 -61.7%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 559.29 -50.8%
7110 - Office Supplies 219.75 702.96 -68.7%
7115 - Postage 8.25 165.00 -95.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 191.95 -100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 1,077.50 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 38.10 70.00 -45.6%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7500 - Utilities 284.36 305.63 -3.7%
7550 - Trash Removal 48,52 45.24 7.3%
7600 - Security (Office) 84.94 44 .99 88.8%
7610 - Telephone - Office 607.25 610.71 -0.6%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 124.54 124.59 0.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 150.00 166.00 0.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,800.00 3,330.00 44.1%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 5,187.50 4,930.00 52%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,887.50 3,240.00 -10.9%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 350.00 945.00 -63.0%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,135.63 1,015.58 11.8%
7830 - Interest Expense 745.15 390.00 91.1%
7920 - Capital Outlay 0.00 2,337.76 -100.0%

Total Expense 51,470.05 64,312.44 -20.0%
Net Income -11,996.02 -28,359.40 57.7%




| abey

67 966'LE"

B9'6EPSL

0595591

%2 202 %S £P6Zr'oL Lo LTI 21°869'¢: awoau) 1aN
%L SLL42'E 55'S00°pY 0E'842'Lp %01 L96Z8'Y FLLBS'EY LgoLL'SY asuadxy (ejo)
HBYO 000 000 0o %0'Cok 820k 8Z'0bL- 0oo asuadx3 ISIN - 6661
%00 000 000 000 %o 000 00'0 [ilss] Aepno |eyded - 0Z6L
%0'004 66'6Y¥0'L 000 66'60'L %000k 00°0BE- 00'0 00'06€- asuadxg 15219 - 0£8L
%00 000 000 000 %000k 00°85" 0056 00'e asuadxg Buiurerl - oLeL
%L g 08'L2- 0E068 05298 %g L 2899 8LEs8 00026 Wawasinquiay abea(ii - (0L
%e BE- 00'seg- 00'091'2 005" %P Ll 00'0v6 00'639 00'509°L Jojensiuimpy Buluoz palsenues - §1LL
%0001~ 00 1g- 00°L8 000 %00 000 0549 0549 JUSWSIOT PAQ PHIOBIUOD - PLLL
%S B0 szt 00°645°} 00'00e'e %5'85¢ 00°592'2 00°0€9 00602 1cnvadsu) Buiquinid paioenuog - gLl
%O'BL- 00'028- DO0SS'Y 0ooeL'e %S PRl 00'G86'C 0oosL'z 00SPL'g 10308dSu| [ED|UBYDBW PAIDENUOD - ZLLL
%L 00'062 00043 0009y %Z'4CL D0'GL6'2 00°'620'2 00'009'% 40333dsu) |E2L329|3 pajoenuoy - LLLL
B 000 00'0 oge %0'0 000 000 000 Jaquiagy pieog ajewayyabien-yy - LozL
%5'g 9L 5L 81'5Z1 %8201 649 ¥Z'08 1K1 le|n|jag - auoydaya) - L1gL
%E'LL aL'Le oL LYE 9Z2'209 %6 90'69 66'EES SCE00 aoy0 - auoydaja) - 019
%00 000 86'FF 66t %00 000 66'7p 66t (39140} Aun2as - 0092
%L £9'9 Z5'8E SLGh %pal 9€'9 98°8¢ vZ'SP [eACWIBY YSeIL - 0554
Y%LEL 1Z9g- ireer 9Z Lt %QZL- 15Gh G665 ey bLe SANIBN - 00SL
%00 000 000 00'0 %2T'68L'L L9908 7652 L bee 2210 - sleday g IURLIIUIEW - 0STL
%E'€02 00'0FL 98'99 98°80Z %2 €8 98'ELL 99'20Z 00°8¢ JeAOLUSY MOUS/BIED UMET - OZPL
%G'001- osLz'e 005122 00°0 %0°00L- oSz 00612’ 000 ssuadx3 9SEATAUY - 0OVL
%0°001 oo'kz ao'Lz- 000 %t Eg)- $9'L82- OFELL SZ'601- SIeLaje 32N0S3Y - 0SLL
%0'Q0L S6'ZE6'Z 000 $6'2E6'E %404 06'59K°L 0L160'2 09455’ (auemyog/arempiey) sndwod - SZEL
%0'00} 00'68) 00’0 00581 %0004 00°594- 00691 000 abmsod - 511
%8 FE- POEZ- 0620 9zt %6811 ZLOEL 36'601 oLave S211ddnS 32U0 - DLEL
%0'0 000 8L JEY Bl iEt %00 000 8LIEY gL LSp wawdinb3 82140 - 00LL
%588 00'804- oozezk Dot %b'Z6- 8569}~ q9E8L 001 saoiaeg bupguneaay - pzZge
%69 00'0L 96 FFL 8651 %Z'6- 00'8E%- 957960 86°'¥ZE'0 {1eusayx) peddng sendwos - 0199
%0'ZG- 000201~ 00096't 000¥E % b BE- 00'098- 00'0Z%'L 00098 s9a4 1eBa . pgg
%a'PE FA-A-TAR 6921L LEE88 %P8z L9961 89'269 57688 |iauag) - 33uRINSUL - 009
%E'g YTELE'L POLLO'EZ $Z'86'vT %L ZL- LOSPe'z- LG94 L 0511 6L sesuadxy jrosfed - 009 €101
%o0 000 [ilev} 000 %00 000 000 000 12yiQ - sasuadx3 [joihed - 9059
%0'¢9 9T 069'L 681802 SLZLEY Y%t 08" BL050'2 F152'9 900"y adueJnsu| ygesH - £159
%9'Z 0542 8r'ean’L 80°'160'L %ZE 6'EE 9€'/60'L 9Z'160'L {vavM) YLOb - LSS
%E0 ¥e'L 220 SPLLE %ED A ZET0LE v LIE 81/ Qwav/ALS /ALY - LLSY
%12 [ PEOVE'L &L908'L %l 665 Sgzee’t #89€'L soxef fjoileq - 4159
%3'Z 65991 18 F9E'D 01 LES'9 WEZ LOZ0L- LOB0¥' Y 00° 208t aapenswpy - ssbep - 5059
%00 oo 00'000's 00'000's %l L- 00°052- 00°008°S 00'052'€ aopadsu) Butping - Lejeg - £059
%0°0 000 000579 00'052'9 %l L 9eZLE- 00°SLE'Y POZH0'Y lero1y0 Butpiing - Lejes - LSS
sasuadx] |jeided - 0059
%0°001- 00°648- 00'GLS ¢o'0 %O 00'0 00 ooo suoydunsqns g sanq - 059
%00 000 000 c00 %00 00’0 00 000 asuadxg uone|sasdag - 00b9
%00 000 000 €00 %00 000 0on 00°0 seaj Mueq - 0029
%0'00L SLoLs 000 SL'9LS %000t~ 88'51- 8BSl 000 Bunexiepw pue Buisiueapy - 0108
ssuadxy
%E' 8- viges'ee- YT SPP'ES 06'22L'08 %919 0L'B6Z'GL £6°€62've £9°ZLOOb 3o ejoL
%G PEL 1511 z4] 4L %4202 G6'GL 892 £9'€Z BLIGAU] JUBLEISBAY| - 00IY
%6'9¢- 5786~ 08'2r9'z $Z'909'L %Z'Z9 GL88L ot Tl 00’5002 uopensiujwpy Buwoz - ooy
: 0542 00°0LL 05 2€1 %0'00L- 00564~ 006y 00’0 TUBIDIOIT SIUBUIPIO - D60F
00'906'2 00°'820'c 00°PES'S %0'68 00PL0'Z 00'292'2 00’942t sjwag Buiqunig - ooy
05°09€"L- 06'898'2 00°805'9 %695 0t'098'c 05082'9 00'LFECL S)uLad |2IIUBYIdY - DEOP
00°869"L- 007584 00'¥51'9 %9'901 00°086'S 00'029'G aoo0Lg'LlL sHWad |e2u30al3 - Zor
00°0LL 00022 00°0EE %1b9g- 00°'0Z2- 00508 00'see SHULAd |10ads - SLOY
00°EPE'L2- 0UBLLLE 00's4€'01 %EZY 00°SZE'E 00 ive'e 00ZL0'LL spwaag Bulpiing - 0LOP
awody|
aBueyg %, abueyn g 61 gad 0Z 924 abueys o, abueys ¢ 64 uer 07 ver

0Z07 Jaquasaq ybnosyy Aenuep

uosuedwog Jea i Aald sS0T 9 11J0.d
Auoyny Guip|ing ealy cozZewejey|

s|seg [enany
LZivLiLe

Wd ¥eil



z abey

% 8- BSLSL'SH [ r4] 9)°L26°6E- %W S52- 8L'€04'e

98'0.LL'¢" YOPLT ML awoau 1oN
%26 02'0L0'F- STBYE'bY £0'662'0F %6 L £6'284'e- SSP00' Y Z9'990'L¥ asuadx3 1290
%00 000 000 000 %0°0 000 000 000 asuadx3 SIW - 6661
%0°0 000 0o 00’0 %00 000 000 000 Aeng (eyded - 0Z6L
%0°00 1 60°0.0 (1135 80°0.9 %0°00L 89024 000 990zL asuadx3 15ale)ul - 0£8.
%00 000 0o 000 %00 000 000 000 asuadx3 Buiuces] - oLgL
%0°GE- ZEELE 27296 oloaf: 4 %G°0E- LLgLZ- SLLLE SO'EEY wawesinguuay abesfly - 0gL
%R BL- 00'590°1- 00'SEE'L 000z %8'pt 00gEe 00'6ZL 00°050'L J0jensiuwpy Butuoz paisenuoDd - g1l
%0001~ 0%'z0z- 05202 oo %0°0 oo 00'0 000 WAWBAIOUY PIQ PAOERUOD - PLLL
%EB8- 00'048°L- 00°50Z'Z 0osez %46 00504 0O'SEE'L 00°056'L 1eyvadsu) Buiquin|d paIoERUOD - ELLL
%6 00°088'2- 00'S0L'E 0o'sze %l bl- obzLL- UrEve'y 000EL'Y 10108dsU] [EDIURYIIY PIIDERUOT - ZhLL
%626 DO'SLY b 005Le'Y 00 ove %E'92 000ze Q00ZL'E 00 0v6'E 4032adsu[ [E2LII3[] PAJOBNHUOD - LLLL
%00 000 00'0 000 %000k 0052 00'SL 00051 Jaquap preog ajewayyjabiet)y - LozL
%0g £0°g- GL'EEL [AN-r4} %S9 954 28411 81'sz) le|njjag - aueydalal . L1,
%TLL 0409 ZLEPS Z8'£09 %L 96'€0 £LEVS 59°209 22130 - auoyda|3L - 0192
%0 000 [Jop 86'rk %00 0o 66'vb 66'¢F {39140) Aun32g - 009L
%16 ag'e Fioad £2'9p %L L 89 6L'8€ ¥E Y leAOLIGY YSEl), - 0§52
%T €T 16'¥G- (W14 1z81L %'z 9g'L- eLl1e L0°0LE
%00 00’0 000 000 %00 00 00'0 ] 800 - SIedsy P SIUBUSTUIEW - OSTL
%2 oL 00°ZF 00'Hb %0 00L- oozee- 00°zeE 000 EAOLUDY MOUS/RIED UMET - 0ZPL
%0001~ a0'512'E- D0GLET'T 000 %0001 opsLee- 005122 oo asuadxg aseaquay . 00vL
%0001~ 0o'sg- 00°G8 000 %O'00L- 002t 000 oy s|euajely acnosay . 0gkL
%00 a0 00'0 000 %00k 00'eE- 00'0 0o°Ee- (sempyog/asempien) saandwoDd - gZLL
%0001 a0°0ez- 000zZ 000 %00 000 000 000 abeysod - GLLL
%0'Q0L- 9b'ze 91z 009 %5 8- BE'ZR9- 61'2Z8 9g0vl satiddng 30140 - OLEL
%681 1928 8lL'LEr LGPSE g pL- Y49 20°99F TT BBE Jualwdinby asiyo - 00LL
%E L 00 245'2- 00'9EL'E 00'686 %E €6 SL9EE'E- 0S5 v5L'Yy S.652 saaueg Bupuneddy - pzes
%59 00°0L 86'b¥L 85¥S1 %286 LLEDL 86'vbL 51892 {rewsa}x3q) poddng sandwe) - pLgg
%0001 00'0v9- 00°0%8 00°0 %GOG0k 0LaLy 00’0 oLoLy saad |eba7 - 0089
%E'8C 6202 £9°10L 8L'#08 %S'1E 05912 £0'£89 £L'P06 [E43UBS - BOUBINSUL - DOLS
%EES SE'68Z'ZL ELB5G'EE BS'6PE'SE %82 19'628't 0g'08L'ez LL'986'vE sasuadx3 jjoifed - 0059 (ejoL
%00 000 g0 00" %00 00'0 000 0o 18y - sesuadx3 (lolAey - ()SS
%9 0L SELEY'L 68'189'2 PEELS Y %0°€9 9Z'069'L 681992 SLELE'Y DURINSU| YYEBH - £154
%Z PG LO'9LS 68'290't 05°'8E9'L %' 892z 684901 15°060°L {vgvM) viOv - ZLS9
%ED vl ZZTOLE 9F LLE %E0 FZAl 2T 0LE v LA 9/ RV /ALS /AL - LSS
%P'ES LESLL 18°8eE'L BL'SE0'T %02 8692 £ozee’l LO'BLE"S saxe] [|oJAed . 0LEY
%8S PE08Y'E 95 pEE'9 0Z'SER'B %E'L -5 2] Fra: 4] ZB'EZS'9 aanensiuiwpy - sabeps - 5059
%005 00°00S'2 00° 000 00°005'L %00 000 000006 00°000'c 10pvadsy Buipiing - Alejes - £059
%008 00'6zZL'E 000529 00'SLE'S %00 000 0 052'9 00°'052'9 1elo Bulpiing - Aieles - 10g9
sasuadxg |joufled . Qnsg
%0'0 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 suoidussqng ¢ seng - oSy
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 [ilege asuadxy uonedsadsq - 00Pe
%0'001 00611 000 DOGLE %0004 00'sy 000 0o'st sa24 jueg - 00Z9
%0'0 000 000 00’0 %00 00'0 000 00°¢ Bunayey pue Buisiuaspy - 0109
asuadxg
%E'B6~ 12T 6Y- GU'EBS'EY gie %L'9Z- SRR BOEE' LY 86'L6L'62 Bodu[ |E10|
%b' LG 9~ 00'6 ey %E'LL pO'k 816 €201 awoou] pawWysaAL] - (O9Y
%9l SLE8Z'L- SZT'LY'L 08'28¢ %G 6Pl ST'ISL 05205 SLEST'L uenensuwpy Buwoz . goLy
%0°00L- 00 0LL- 00°0LL 00 %00 000 00’0 000 JUALIADIOMT SIVBUIRIO - 0BOP
%0001~ 00'86+'s- 00°88F'S aoo %6'8G- o00'9le'e- 00'r9r'G 008+2'2 syuiag Buiquinid - ovor
%z 00L- or' 115'6" 0¥ LEF'E Qoo %k L) Q0ELE 0L 00016 SHUL3 |BI|UBYIANY - OLOY
%0°001- 0o 0zZL'6- 00'021'8 000 %E 02 00'8€L"L- 00°155'8 00'SLE'D SHuLag |E313021F - 0Z0%
%0001~ 00 oFb- 00°0vF 000 %E L9~ 00°65L'L- 00°028°'L 00GLL SHuueg |219ads - GLOY
%0001~ o0 paz'Ee- 00°y8z'eT 000 %ETr- 00'002'2- 00°028'91L 00'0Z9'6 sHuuag Buiping - oLop
3woou|
abueyy y, ebueyn § 6L Jdy 0Z Jchy sbueyn o sbueyp ¢ 61 JeW 0Z oW
0Z0zZ Jaquadaq YBnoJys Aenuep siseg [enIady
uosuedwoy) Jea Aald SSOT R Jjold L2friiD

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewejey| Wd e



¢ abed

awosu] 1IN
: e e 95'998°1 YHEvS ssusdx3 [ej0L
: g a0zey 21'820'50L %76 — ggzoees LEosery osuadx3 osi - 6662
- 82'628'L2 - oL wes oo Aegno tepdes . 9z62
Yl 'EvL p— vLEL6'08 000 o 3 15eumL] - 05BL
8RS Leezlsy — 000 . 000 asuadx3 ¥ roes
%UEH o 000 %00 00°0 00’0 B b1 asuadxg Bumieil - oL
A 000 2010 000 %00 8oL o0 000 JusLIBsINGUISY SBE3LIW - 008
gt 000 oo L Y0 004 000 oz 0L sotenSIUpY BUIUOZ PSIIENUOD - §11J
%0 12100 Qoo 000 %00 95 o VS psE 00GOE L SISO PiG PAOBIUOS - BEs
%000k 000 o0 . e TATAT gv._.m. 00'SPE oo.owo g 000 sopoadsu) Buiquinid pejoenuod - gLz
foply oL0z- el 50020t %aee 00'L5E o0 e, 00051 Joradsul (EIIVEUIIN PADENUOD - 2121
i 0058 Q0'5E6 000 %0001 00SLO'L- 00'89L€ 00'085°E 10190d54] (31410813 PEIOENUO - 1AL
%L'6 00°0 000 . 00°0L0'E ﬁ—..Nm. o00°6LL- oo,mvw_v 00°0FL'Y setjuiay preog sjeuimyaBIEY - 1047
%00 00°092 oo.omm.m a00LE' .xm.m_.. c0GzL- co.omm 4 000 Jeinjjag - suoydajay - 1194
%R'eE 000851 000FE'E o0ze'y havi- 000 o HSZL 220 - auoydaja) - 0192
%p'by 00°669 00'szL'y ot %00 70'8- gLeet 52009 (89130) AHIN93S - DOIL
g oL 00081 ooszz LGzt wos 6185 L61bS S9Z68 BAOWIZY USEAL - 0SSL
%l 99~ oy SIL'eEl $2'309 %601 agipe mm.$ szoy SBINN - 00SL
%09 92°89 2+'6ES 66°bh UBTLL 282 hv.mw covez 32110 - sdieday @ SOURLAIUIEY . OSEL
b 00’9 b LE'Lb %99 65'bh v eaL 8L1E 1BAOLISY MOUS/BIE UME™ - OZpL
%00 LS 09°ZF 26402 %S'ET arlLe oo.c 00'be asuadxy 9sesTUSY - 0L
%USZL €5 1L BE'EEL 00'LblL “\\S.wo_. 00°0 MN.MM”N.N 200 sELSiEN uu._.“_ommm . MMH
%09 . 000 : 0 i : seH) J3NdWIGS |
%0001 oot 00°F4 o %000k e 0£504 oo {ssemyjoga empIEH) B0y . o111
%l2EL co.m \z2'z- 00'SLe'e 000 %13 00'0 000 0zZ'e8L saljddng a0 - 0LLL
%000k Py 00'opL- 000 %00 oty 009 prisss Juawdinb 33010 - 00LL
000 050 oo 00'LGL %0°00L LV EBE co”o 10642 sa91u8g Buunoady - 0Z89
w9 009 onsar 85'52L k0oor Lezal- B ey STSpL'E (1ewsa1x3) Loddng JaIndusos - 0129
he'CL zeZ Lz 18°9EE PEBLO "_\a_..hm. . czleL's Do.vr 95 P51 saag (eba . gpgo
%L'TG Z966- mh.mE. S1OvO %1 99¢'CT ey mm.vi 000 |e1aUBE - OUBINSY, - 0029
sl 00'004'€ SLOvLL 86'S9 %69 00°009- to'oos L6616 e101
%8908 0 86°b6S e %0°00L- Py Fa'L2L sosuadxg 10he -G0S |
%1 0L o - 00°'026'C oo WELZ L £5E00'ST " 089
%HE e 00°a00 65122 BE'6LE T SUvEl'EE 10430 - sasuadxg [jouked -
%Y'LZ oeest 62VEE'FZ %EvZ- 000 000 aduRMSU| YHESH - £159
‘SLE'L 2E'BLO'ET — 000 9517 GLZLEY (vav) w107 - Z159
%Eg i8S : 0o Mvo.om 9z'589'L mw.mmm._. 60'Z60°'L a1/ aRaY/ QLS AL - LIS
: 000 000 LTSy kel org0s- o orLLE saxe 1 10shed - 0159
o 9Z'059'} Sg iz £E'L60') hpdad vZL st 0S'69E't BAESIUDY - SaBep - 5050
fiahad peded 00°€20°L arLie %EO oS eeks EE'8YS'D 1oraedsu Bulping - AJE[ES - £099
hiT Vel 22 0.8 2zl %E'LE \ZBEE - paars 00°000' re1o10 BUIpng - AJRIES - 1059
kg0 B6°0L el £o'cEe's %12 00008z paroos 0005’9 ' sasuadxg [[o14ed - 0059
%L COBLL 96'95€°9 00°000'E %EEE- 00SZL'E- 00°6LE'6 suonduosang g sang - peyo
%E'Z 000 00'000'G 00'052' %EEE- 000 asuadxg uonzioasdag - 0ove
%00 000 ooosz'e? 00 00’0 oD s34 yueg . 00Z5
%o 000 oo g go0 00'sy Buy pue BuiSTUAPY - 0109
000 000 05 ok oo'st oo 000 . esusdxy
. .
.“.HW,W oo.mw Wm.m mm.mv ..Mw.o 000 o0 awosu] 1Rj0L
Iy 00" . : o
Wi FeeE e L viEsT LZEOL'LL Svvelsy SMOOU] JUBLNSEAL - 009%
1611095} %G9 - o0'E uoHENSILIWPY BuleZ - 0oLy
089'19 99'lec'en | - 99 1 990} £7'505'L UBWADICIIT BOUCUIPIG - 060F
ol s008 o %614t P 565l e Sluisog BuiguIg - OV0
56'6- il 082607 e 00 0vt- 000r 00286' Siuuad €OELIOW - OE0F
weLe 00028 05242t s %0001 00°292"}- 00'vSz L 0T5LL'8 SjlIag 1R91393)3 - 0Z0Y
krvs 00°0gs- 000et 00°ZE0'S KGLL 0ages- 00685 00005 '€ SHuu3d 112245 - SL0P
%0°00%- 00°#a- 00'9/9'G o0zIEL %Z'6" s 00°£96°Z1 00°S2E sywaag BUIPING - 0LO%
ol 00°5r2'z o0 08v L C0'SBO'CL ket 00029~ ooEvoL 0082V swoaul
ge 00°ZrL UErEs 00529 % 9" C09zZ'EE o0 vEEEE
'L obe 005k’ oz %9'09-
%L b2 oo oNN. 00'99L'65 Q0'SPE b pr—
b 00 240'69 6L Aewy
wOoLL abueyy v, ebueyd s
- 0z unr
afiueys %, 2Buend § et siseg [erudoy
L2iLL0
020Z Jaqussaq yBnoay Aenuer
1J0Id
uosiledwoy Jes i Asld S50 9 11

Wd vETL
RAuoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozeweey



v abey

%L vl 8y gri'se- 0989°LL :lrds) R LAAN e 057192'91L- 16°LE8'E) LS ETV'E- awodu| 18N

BEL 06'SEE'e zlver'st COBGL'BY %O 20'681- ZrLEE'SY PEZ0Z'SE ssuadxy |ejoL
%00 00’0 000 000 %0 00L 00°5L 00’0 oy'ss asuadx3 dSIA - 6664
%00 00'0 000 000 %00 0c'o 000 oo Aenno jended - 0Z6L
%0001 8550, 000 85592 %0°00L £9'FE9 000 £8'PE9 asuadx3 jsasajul - 0£8L
%0 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 asuadxy Bulnes] . 0182
%EZL- ar'grL- [ofRant 92866 %2 GL- £2202 91'8rZ'L SESPO'L Wawasinquiay sBealty - 0082
%Y'LS 0’08y 00'0E8 00°0LF'L %0'8Z 00°08F 00sLL'L 00'S6L'T Jojestwpy Bulucz pajoenued - 6L
%00k 00'GEL- 00'SEL 000 %G D 000 000 [ilss] WIBWIDIOJUZ PIO PADBINOD - PLLL
%E 9L 00°0bE'L- 00'069'E 00'058' %6'€2- 00584~ 00582 0070052 lojzadsu) Buiquinlg payseuoD - £11L
%Y L0M 00'885'y 00°06Z' 00°848'8 %a'G9 00066+ 00°090'e 00°050's 10303dSU| |B3UBYIDW PRIVRINGD - ZLLL
%18 00044~ 00°0ZH'S 00'0S6'y %L} 0006~ 00052'S 00°09L's 10)2adsu| (3031 PADRINGD - LLLL
%00 00 000 00°0 %0 000 000 (1]3¢] laqualg pleog sjeusely/ab1en-1y - L0LL
%08 6401 gT'sEL BT % i 196 82'6EL L4521 denjeg - suoyde|ay - 1LL9L
%LLE GL'E9 00°9%S §L609 %E'ZL 6269 $G'9ES £6500 82130 - auoyda|aL - 0192
%00 00'0 86'bY 66’7 %00 000 66'FF 66 b (22140) Aunaog - pO9L
%56 STy (e had 68 %8 Gl £SOk oz'gr leaoway yseuy - 0§52
%65 £4821L 85912 LEGPE %3} £ 9€45Z £1'esz sajIaN - D0SL
%E'6S L0°06L 0F0ZE LPOLG %O 000 000 000 22O - sAeday g AURUIMEY - 0GHL
%TOL- a5'6- 05'E6 00't8 % §E- 009LL- 00002 folae:] BAOLUSY MOUS/RIED UMET - 0ZPL
%0001 00'she'e- oo'siz'e 000 %0 00L- [iled =Tk 00'5L2'2 000 asuadx3 ases1AURY - 00PL
%0O001- 0L'LEZ- oLLET 000 %001 00°S0L 00'S0L- [tls3+] s{eusjely aanosey - OELL
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 00'0 (sempogiorempiey) soindwod - 6ZLL
%00 ] 00's9l 00°S9L %0 000 000 oo abeisod - GLLL
%0 8664 1518 7968 %4182 ZH'EBE £rZ6L SO9ES saddng 32140 - OLLL
%l LE- LL'ZoL- gL LEk 20622 %l Lg- LL2el- g1 LEY L0542 juawdinbg 33140 - 00LL
%00 000 00t 00'¥L %00 040 0oL oorL saalalag BuuNasoy . 0289
%L Ll av'ie BEFGL 8ez8L %E G- 00'008- 86°¥59 86'FSL {tewsax3) poddng Jaindwed - 0189
%E'FOL 00°088'L 00'0v8 00'0ZT'2 PANCYE 00°099'}- 0000L'2 00 OvF 5334 |eBa - 0089
%82 08861 69°L48 B6'G0') %G LT 82861 £9'LTL LEBLE 1E12UID - IDUBINSH] - 0OLD
%T'2 67515 LU LAD'EE 02 LLS'EE %¥' g 9£°9Z6°L 1£'990'8T £LYBE'YE sasuadx3 |10JAed - 0059 [BI0L
%00 000 ooe 000 %00 050 00’0 0oo J2yiQ - sosuadxg J|oshed - 0059
%96 0€95¢ 66'189'2 61'866'2 %0'E9 92'069't 66'189'C Sz asueInsu| yesH - £159
%LE 1K1+ BE'Z90't 60°Z60'L %9'Z 6642 PEEID'L £TL60L {vav) vioy - ZLS9
%E'0 7 ZZ0.L8 grLie %E'0 ¥l ZT0LE g LLE A/ GRAY I GLS QLT - LS9
%87 oLie £00FE'L eLLLE'L %LZ LIGE cEOPE'L pO9LE L SaXel J|oMed - 0LSY
%0'g SLLEL 85'95¢'9 £E'8KS'9 %L 9Lesl 6970989 SEEES'S aneasupY - sabea - 5059
%0'0 000 00°000'G 00°000'S %0'0 oo 00°000'S 00°000'S loppadsuy Bupitng - Alejeg - £059
%00 000 ooosz'e 00°052'9 %00 000 00°052'9 00'052' (e Buip)ng - Lejeg - 1059
sasusadxy ||euled - 0059
%00 000 000 000 %0 000 00’0 oo suopduasqng g sang - 05r9
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 oo asuadxg uonedadaq - 00Pe
%0001 00y 000 00'S¥ %1 gL 006l 0092 0o'st s924 yueg - 0029
%0001 £6'952- £5'96Z 000 %0001~ 16626 1662 0070 Bunassrep pue Buisiueapy - 0109
asuadxy
%9 be- r19'LE- ZLLLL'ED FS96T LY %8 L2- 850510l 68'622'65 Le'8LL'eh awodau] ejoL
%6'62- £Z6 i8°0E paLZ %1LE- 80°0L- 6E2E [Koyrrd SWODU] JUIULSIAY] - DOIY
%9'pl SLETT SEOES'L 0009Z'1 %9'GE 04°ZEL 00°090'2 052642 uonessiiwpy Buluez - oot
%00 000 000 000 %0 0c'o 000 000 WALUBDIGIIT SILEUIPIO - OG0T
%9'95- 00°596'¢- 009002 00°LPO'E %1'25- 00648 P 00'£9E'6 00Fer'y sitwiad Buiquinid - ooy
%88t 0+'652'2 oOEEYZL or'8riyl %' 2T 00'258°2 00'25L'21L 00'r09'SL SHULB |EI(UEYDIBY - OEQY
%BLEL- 00°2ES'L- DOELELL 00°LtL'0L %Gl 00°LLG"}- 00'L9L'6 00vBL'8 SHuLad |23)1133](3 - 0Z0P
%L 0529t~ 00'S0'L 09° LS %G LE" 000gE- 00088 0008s sjwad |e1ads - GLOY
%S9 00°¥9£'gL- 00'LLE'SE 00°200' kL %8 bG- 00'GET'EL- 00°L8E'PT ooerL'LL shunag Buiping - 0LoY
awoeIu|
aBueys v aBueyn ¢ 61 Bny 0z By abueyn 4, abueyn ¢ 6L Nt 0Z N
020z Jequasaq ybnoayy Aenuer siseq jensooy
:Om_._mn_EOO JEQ A Adld $S0T @ Jjoldd beirLilo

fuoyiny Buiping ealy oozewepey Wd 7EiL



g abey

98'696'

PorLZ'E

frirg oA

%8'L51L %LEEL- zeaTs'er £6'E8L°ZE 6TP0'LL- awodu| 12N
%yze- 86'E69°EL- S5'$Z9'95 96'0E6'E %b'Th 86°80%'9 0ZEVE'LS alL1sz'es asuadx3 |ejoL
%00 000 0070 000 %00 000 00'0 000 asuadx3 2SIy - 6661
%00 000 000 000 %000+ 00°02¥'e 000 000Zk'e Aeng (eyded - 0Z6L
%0004 ESbre 000 65 ¥+ %0004 52929 00'0 5929 asuadx3 159491 - 0282
%0°0 000 000 [1l30] %0°0 00D 000 000 asuadx3 Bujures) - pL8L
%l'l SE'8L 85'£L0') £61L60'L %E"0E- £6'E5¢- SEBIL'L £6'cle Wawasinguiay abes|Iy - 0084
%0°'ET 00'G%52 00GLL'L 00°'G9E"L %0'52- 00'5he- 00°09Z'L 00°Sr6 JOIRNSIUIMPY BUILGZ PaloRIUOCD - GLLL
%0001~ SLLpL SLlbl 0o %00 oo'n 000 000 JUBIEIIONT PIO PAIORIUOD - PLLL
%l 6 0059z 00GHL'T o0ooey'z %Z OF- OOLY' L 00'0LS'E 00°00L'Z 100odsuy) Burquinig pavealuod - £1L2
%L 02" 00°0FL'L- 00928' 00°08€'y %GZL 0055 00'S+S'E 00°00L't 10)00dsuy| (DIURYIIY PAHDLIUOD - ZLLL
%z BL- 00580 L- 00°'856'G o oLe'Y % 12 00561 L- 00'628's 00°0EF't Jojyzadsu) 1e213d9|3 PHVENUOD - LLLL
%00 000 00°0 000 %0'0 000 00°522 ooz Jsquiay paeog ajeusayyjabie-iy - Loz
%E - ig)- 68521 ZLEEL %08 B4 0L 876EL By YEL Je|n||a) - auoydalal - L1gL
%EC bS'L LE 08 S8'609 %EET LE91L rY'E6S 10°0L9 ampQ - auoydaga) - LgL
%00 000 66°F B8t %00 [ele)e} 66'FY 66'pt (821340} LHns2s - 0OYL
%t BLE 69'tb el %08 15¢ £0sy ro'er [eAQWIDY YSed] - 0654
%8 b0 L z5082 8r'agL %Ll 26°0F pEipL z6'28L n-005L
%5°59- 16286 000514 £0° 291 %0°004 £526 600 £9'26 2210 - stieday g SJUBURUIBY - 0SPL
%4688 00'856 00°€9 00428 %0°02- oute 00'S0L 0078 [BACLUSY MOUG/BIRY UMET - OTFL
%000k o05LZ'E- 00'SLTT [t %0°00L- [slog=] Farag 00’6122 000 osuadxy ssesTAUSY - 00VL
%0001 00°29% 00° 281 0o %0001 [vay:] 00'+8- 000 S|EUIEY S3IN0SIY - OELL
%0001~ £T°LEE- £2'4EE 000 %00 000 000 00’0 (asemyog asempiey) Jandwos - 5712
%0'00L- 00'89L- 00°691 00'o %0004 0£'86L ¢0'0 0E'66L sbeysod - s
%6'gL- LBy £965Z TL0LT %k £2- 0£'95- £9'052 £E'r8L sa|ddng 99140 - OLLL
%L ig- LLZoL- sLier 10602 %2 e 65°COL YT 0LV £8°0E9 uswdinby 22180 - 0042
EYATE 00°Z6L- 00902 oc'tL %6°E- 00°Zg- $4°628 SLLBL sanaag Bupunooay - 0289
%1al 86'FZ 86451 L6621 %191 66'P2 96'F5L LBBLL (1euseyx3) poddng Jaandwes - 9189
%0705 Q0°'002 00'00F 00009 %EEL 00r089's- 00'00L' L 00°0Z0'2 saag 1eBa7 - 0089
%liT Zr' Loz vEOzL 9/ /26 %G L2 6Z'861 z9'1es L6'BLE Je1auag - asuednsy| - 0OL9
%b - Y0'800'8" 1ZBL0EE LLLLD'SZ % ES THeLZTL ¥Z'880'€Z 98'698'GE sesusdx] |[oihed - 00G9 [BI0L
%00 000 000 00'0 %00 000 000 000 Jayi0 - sasuadx3 |losAed - 0059
%865 92'6£9'L 66°9EL'Z SLZLE'Y %9'0L SELBE'L 68°189'Z YRELS'E BIURINSU| 1)) - §LEY
%y LE- 15005 09'ZaS'L 60°Z60'L %0'¥S 951G SK'EI0'L FLBEY'L {vav) vioy - 2LSY
%E0 FZA 2T 0LE avr'Lie %E0 ¥zl ZZ°0L8 9r1LE T/ @RAY / QLSS QLT - LS9
%2 LE- z6'229- 80°000'2 PLLIE" L %P'ES lig-r2 SBLGE'L I6EZBO'E saxel jlolfed - 0LSY
%l LE- 50'956'2- 8Er05'6 £E'8r5'9 %E'PG 0L46P'E 08'r9E'9 05228'6 anjensiwpy - sabep - 5059
%E e 00'005'2- 000082 00°000'S %0°0S 00°005'2 00°000'G 000052 Jopdadsug Bupping - Lejeg - ¢0se
%L e 00'szL'e- 00°§LE'8 00'052'9 %0'05 00SZL'E 00°052'9 00°GLE'6 120 u.mwm:mmn_. am__ﬁw ..w Mow.w "
Uadx] || .
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 suopduasqng g sang - 05To
%00 000 000 000 %00 0070 000 [ilss} asuadx3 uonedasdaq - 0O¥S
%1'608'2 SZTLi T4 00'08 %0004 00°G% 000 00'st $884 yueg - 00T9
%00 00°0 00’0 000 %0001 el 000 PG Bupayepy pue Buispianpy - cSw
asuadxgy
%6'CL- SLyZL L 64'668'65 SF'6LL'Z6 %Z - F6LY AL £1°£29'v8 61 L02'LY aloou) |ejo
%t 9t 20°6L- BE'BE 1202 %L Eb- pLSL- £O'¥vE 6 6L BWODU| JUILRSIAUL - 00IY
%99 SZ'ozY 00°00L°L $2'985°'L %SEL- 00°502- 00'5L5'L 00 0LE'L uojensiuwpy Buiuoz . gLy
%00 000 oo 000 %0'001~ 00°594- 00'63L 000 JUBWBDIOIUT FIUBUIPIO « 060T
%g'9g- 00°82S' L 00'6LL'S 00 LY % LE" 00°290°¢- 00'880'8 00 1E0'S sjuuad Buiguinid - oyt
%9'LL- 0E0PP'E 0Z'0K8'EL 0566841 %E"08- 05'88.'¢- 05'1L25'21 rEEL'e SHuLag |eaURYIIY - OE0Y
%6'ET 00°ELO'Z 00°'z2y'8 OOSERGL %EES- 000058 00'802'9L 00'808°L SHwag [ea2a|] - OZ0F
%S'ZL o0oLL 00'088 00°068 %0'55- 00'50%- 0000+ [ilagslcid sjwued [e]3adg - G107
%l'1E 00'992'9- 00'€8L'62 C0'26F'ET %5"9%- 00°bL8'02- 0SB b 00 EL8'EE sHunag Buspiing . wﬂwuc_
abueun aBueyn § 61120 0Z 120 abueyg 5, abueyp g 61 dag 0z das

0zZ0zZ Jequagag ybnoudy) fenuep

uosuedwoy Jeai Aald SSO0T R Jjold 12ipLIL0
RAuoyiny Guiping ealy oozZeweey Wd etk

S|5eg (enuady



g abed

%L'ls gce9g'ol 0v'658'82- Z0'966 L1~ %hTeLr

B6'ESE'LE 2PZIS'- 05 b18'9L swoou| 12N
%002 BEZPRTL- FrZIE'PY SO0Lb'LS %S'E £0'EL9'L 79'659'0 59897 '8% asuadx3 |gl0L
%00 000 000 a0 %00 000 000 000 asuadxz osIW - 666L
”\E.oor. 9L Lge's 941E8'7 000 %0'001 0Z'S06'y 000 0Z'S06'Y fepng eyde) - 0z62
_Hi.:w S1gge 00'06¢ SL'GrL %0003 L0819 oo L0818 ssuadx3 )sa1aiu] - 0£8L
%m.mr mw.wﬁ mm.ms; mm.mm %00 000 0oo 000 asuadx3 Bujuiedy - pLgL
hg i 'GEL'L %Z'S- e zige ££'884 awasInquiay abeapy - pogL
wm.mm. mwmmm- mm.mwa Nm.mmm %HZ'Zh- 00'S0t- 00096 00'56% lojensiuupy Buluoz paenueD - §LiL
40’ i ) ' %0'00L- 050 050 00’0 JUBIBNIOMT PIG PAIBNUGD - PLLL
m_m,ov. 05°25€- 000rz's 0¢'268'2 %bGL- 00°'005- 000t a00rL'Z 10308dsy) Bujquinid pajoeueD - £LLL
a\&.m 06152 00'086'¥ 0%'281'S %Z'9 00042 00048y 00°0p9'y 103035 U] {EI|URYISW PADCNUOD - ThLL
u\:.vw 0o 0L"L 00'08€E’s 00'008't %a 4" 00°Gip- 00'56E'S 006"t 40309ds] [B3UIDAMI PBIORNLOD - FLLL
,\,_c.o 05° 0005t 00051 %0'0 00’0 000 000 Jaquiaiy piecq sleusayyebieT-1y - LOLL
__E.o 50'¢- 65 k2l Pa bz %62 9ce 86°0Z1 ¥ereL ien|ia) - suoydalal - [1L9L
".\om.o- 9 LEgLe SZ'£09 %80 - 59019 1L8'509 82150 - auoydajal - 0192
q\om.mm g6°6¢ 65b¥ P6b8 %00 000 a4 66tk (a910) Munoag - 009z
%mm WM.W mwmmm wm.wmw. %L e SIS 188k |2ACWaY Yses) - 0§52
o L . s %29l LI - 80°'£92 S6'31e SaRIN - 0054
Mm.mv %.mm mw Wh 000 %B'GLS 25°981 ¥z POESE 3210 - sueday g SIUBUUIRK - OSPL
ki e ) oL'ge %48 0008 00°9+E 00'94¢ [BAQIIBY MOUS[RIBD UMET - OZFL
“_xo.oeu 05240')- 05°240'} oo %0001 005L2'2- 00sLET 000 asuadx3 asesqauSy - OOVL
“8.09 6161 S5161 [1lss! %0001 08°ELE- 08'ELE 000 SeMSlep 20N0SEY - 0Lil
%00 ! 00'0 g0 [sleg+] %'t oLg ov'sey 0S'9Er (auemyog/saempier) 1aindwos - 5712
ws.mm §2951- 00591 sz'g %0°00} 00'F8L 000 00'¥8) abeysod - 5112
hw.%. Mm.mmmi mw Mmm S8l %0l azoLL 99'29 26'LLL salddng 32150 - OLLL
08 vz ' 20622 %l e LLEZ9L- 3L LEY L0622 juawdinb3z 22140 - 00LL
H\&B. 8206 '8 g %00 000 0ol 0o'rL $2314495 BURUNO2DY - 0289
,\,w.mm 88°06 86451 93'G¥e %18l -4 6 PSL LE'BLL {1evsa3x3) poddng andwos - pLEY
a_\_.39. 00'002°2 00002z 00°0 %8 L6~ 00°089'2- 00'026'2 00°0ve saad |eBan . 0099
%8'E 88'FE 7G'eLE oY Lt6 %08k 290EL ze919 OF it6 [eJ2UBS - BaURINSUL - 00LY
%O'E 90°0t9 00'b09'2E 0'bPTEE %4'8 ELLEE'L 94'800'c2 62'000'¢Z sasuadxy jioufed - 009 1EI0L
“\"_o”o 000 000 000 %00 000 0o'e 00'0 JayyQ - sasuadx3 ||0JAed - 0059
m_r.m 26LEk BE'6EY'P 06’245 %0'E9 9Z'069'L 681892 SLZLEY ajueInsuY| YiedH - £159
,%_N €022 LZ'Se0'L pEZ6L'L %6Z 66°08 £5°090'L ZE'L60'L (rgws) vi0v - ZLSS
wo_o 000 v LLE 9P HE %0'0 000 rLLE or'LLg A1/ aRAV/ALS QLT - LSS
“_H,S.N BEbE 0FpSE'L 5.80€°L %Y'E 6L'LY 0Z'62E"L 62928t sexe] (loifeg - 0LE9
gom.m- BFZES 98'896'8 SE'H0S'6 %S'E 62€22 erSLE'D 14'888'9 aAnEnsiuipy - sabep - S059
“_\S.h vBa5G- v8's08’L Q00624 %00 000 00°000'S 00°000'S 10y08dsu) Buipjing - Aejeg - £059
%S LO'P9Y SZ'985'9 2E'290'6 %00 000 00°0S2'9 00°052'9 Jei1y0 Buipiing - Auejes - Log9
] i ] sasuadxg [[oshed . §0SH
”\a.c ) 000 oo 00’0 %00 000 000 000 suondussgng ¢ sang - 0519
_,\a.oE BeEz)'e- 6Z'E2L'8 00 %00 00'0 000 00'0 asuadx3 uonesaideq - 00¥9
%o.o? oosy 000 005k %008 000 0052 00'Sk $394 jueg - 00Z9
00 oo 000 000 %00 i )i] 000 000 Bunaxysew pue Buisiuaapy - 0L0Y
asuadxy
%8'6 65'025' PO'ESB'SE £0'PLv'BE %S'bS LO'L96'22 PLEPL'ZY SL0LL'S9 WO [RIOL
%0'E8- Lo iz- oA £6'6 %E'ZE- 6608 Yo L8 $9'9 awoau
vy . . . . ] JUSLIIS3BAU] - 0OOT
”\"_o.wv ) 0rsze- 05282} 0504 %L BE- 08225~ 05 £2¢'L 00008 uolesIuIIPY BUIUOZ - BOLY
,\no.oE 09'ss- 00ES 00’0 %0001~ a0°GoL- 00591 000 WBUWBDI0INT BAURUIPI - BEOF
%m.m. oo.vmm.w. DO'BES'E 00°'€80'9 %e'2- 00°20L- 00809+ 00205y SHuLIad Butgin(g - Grop
%9 00°Z45'E oUzLL'0L 000£2'8 %L 0L 05'£98'9 00°98L'6 0S6LO'SL SHuuag ed(UeyIY - E0YT
mwmm. oo.t.w 3 00°'620'9 00'9KZ'6 %281 00'LLY'L 000Z9'8 0 LEZ'CL SHuuad e2329]3 - 0Z0Y
%0 0065 00072 00’59k %291 00°0LL 00099 00'0LL s)uIad e12eds - 510F
%L'9 00'#¥8 00 E60'FL 00 ££0'S) %68 00'E6L'S) 00'886'0L 0o1gL'ze sjuad BUpIINg - 0LoY
SO
abueys %, afiueyn ¢ [%=T0] 0z 280 abueys ¥, 2Bueyn § 61 AGN 0Z AON
0Z0Z Jaquwadaqg ybBnoay) Aenuep siseg |enasoy
uosiedwoy Jea) Asld SSOT R J4oid s2ivbi

Auoyiny Buiping eauy oozeweey Wd veiL



I abeg

Y0 LL

98'99¥%'Z.-

LEISL'PE 1158912 BWE| 18N
Y%E'Z LE'GL0'LL- 29'8£5°68S L4 29P'895 asuadxy [ejo)
%0'g9L 8Z'59L 8Z0kL- 0064 asuadx3 oS|I - 6661
%1'952 P¥L96'S 0L LEE'T 0Z'6Te'e Aepng (euded - 0z6L
%E YL 89FLL'L 00°08E 890G L asuadx3 1531 - O£8L
%0°001L- 0055~ 00°55 000 asuadxa Buluea) . QL2
%E'61L v L2r'E- 9G0Lr'EL ZE'E00'0L juawasinquiiay abeanw - 0082
%Lz 00°662- 00'092'€L 00'Sar'EL lojensiuupy Buluoz pajoesued « SLLL
%' E6- SL'156 SZ'6LO"L 0528 BB PIO PAOBINOD - FLLL
%68 05'Z8L'2 00°08E°1LE 05'465'92 Joy0adsy Buiquintd pRIRBLUCD - ELLL
%b'vh 01'8%4'8 oF 0’8t 05'508'S 10)0adsU] [BIIVBYDSN PRIEUOD - TLLL
%8¢ 00'009'z- 00°050'¢S 00°05¢'LS J030adsu| [e2UIDal PAJIRSUOD - LLLL
WLoLL 0062 00'GL9 00°009 iaqLraly pieog ayeusa)y/aBie -y - oLl
%L PL'9Z ESLLIE'L 17'g8h'L 1en)|27 - sucydeay - [19L
%L 80'525 [e4-TIN 260422 22140 - suoydajal - 0L9L
%E' VL 19°49¢ BY'BES 6Y'LC6 {a2130) Aunoag - 0092
%l 0k £eLS LPLS P29 leAcwaY Yses) - 0§51
%S L LLBb £2'202' 90'esL'e sapIin - 0052
% G- 5429 L92ZS L 9 0Py 20140 - suleday g UBUIUIEW - 0STL
%L'6 PLEGL 2z 169'} 96'059'L [EAGWIBY MOUS[BIRD UMET - 0ZPL
%0004~ 08" ZPr'se 05 Zhb'SE 00°0 a5uadx3 aseaAUSY - 00P.L
% 204 08919 §6'6.5 STl S|elatEl B24nosay - OELL
%E Ll ZLOE0'Y ££468'Z 50'+58'9 (auemyog/atempieH) saindwos - 6212
%9 SL0L 0O'SHD'L SLGLL) abeysod - §LLL
%602- PSEE9- 15°986'7 IBZHE'E sa|ddng asiy0 - 012
%202" 9r'F8L'L- 08'2LLS PE'BZS'Y wawdinba 22130 - 00LL
%lbr 9E°80t £0'096'6 LOEVS'S sadneg Bununoasy - 0Zge
Yot L 86014 92°195'8 2£'952'8 (1eus21%3) woddng Jaindwos - 0L89
%E"BS- 08°ET0'PL- 00'00£'€2 01'959'6 s334 |eBa - 0089
%6'ET PEOSL'E FE'B00'6 8LBSL'LL |e49U3S) - aoURINSY| - 00LI
%¥S 9°155'9) ¥E'602'S0E 0L'199' 128 sasuadx3 |10:4ed - 0059 [eJOL
%00 oo 000 oo 13Y30 - sasuadxg ||oiked - 0059
%E'9e SLBPE'EL SE0ZL'GE 0S'696'LS asuRINSU| YiIE3H - £159
%l'Z YOrLE WLLEEL 9c'ZEL'pL {vavy) Y10t - 2459
%E'0 oFZL [AR 447 ZE LS50 7/ @AY/ QLS /AL - LISY
%S'Z S5 LEY OrSsEiLL G6'Z68'LL s9xe] |1oJAEd - CLSY
%6'Z SL'ZEF'T oF' LbE'ES L9'eLL'e8 SANRASIUIIPY - Sabem - 5059
%2 k- PE'S08- F8'S0€'99 00'005'59 1o1oadsul Buipiing - Aejeg - £059
%0 LELSE SZ'EZL18 96'vL8'L8 (e Buiping - Aeeg - 1059
sasuadx3 jjoshed - 009
%0001 00°6.28- DO°GL8 000 suonduasgng @ sanQ - 05¥9
%000)- 62ETl'e- GZ'ETL'D 000 asuadx3 uonersasdag - 00¥9
%4568 SZEBY 5266 00555 saa4 yueq - 00Z9
%O EF 6408 LFL00'L 29°045 Bupasyiely pue Buisipaapy - 0L09
asuadxg
WTEL- LLZb5'68- 65'069°'629 28 LbL'06S swody] |ejo]
%EBE- 27501~ 657462 Zez9k Awooul JuBULSIAL] - OD9Y
%8} 0LL2e 08'szg' L1 06'Lb6'LL uenensuIWpY Bulnoz - ooLy
%L 6" 05281~ a0'048'4 05284 JUBLWADIOST SDUBUIPIC - 060
%E 62" 00 £80°24- 00'255'29 00°59%'08 siwiad Buiquinid - oot
%2 - 0TELY')- 0Z°L05'STh 00'FEQ'VZL Spuuay [eNuBYDaK - 0C0P
BB 00°4S5°0L- 00'999°FLL DO'BOL'0L SHULBd [B21493(3 - 0Z0F
%E e 05'Ze8'e- 00'0L0'01 05°2L4'9 spaag [e192ds - LOY
PAN:TE 00" £20'65- 00'2BL'ZFE 00°GLL 282 sHuad Buipiing - 010
AWeDU]
abueyn abueyg g Bl 93 - e 0Z 28q - uer
WLOL
0Z02 42qweadag ybnoayy Aenuer siseg (ensoy
cow_.:wn_EOU ABDA ABld SSO0T R Jjoid LZiLiL0

Auoyiny Bulping eaay cozeweey] Wd FE:L



| abied

03'082 %9ZTLL 08°08Z 11'589°12 %P 51°660'¢2" 20'966'L1- aLeM) BN

02155809 %P'E6 0Z'166'80¢ 12297895 %LeL SLPRELL SO0LE'LS asuadx3 |9oL
000002 %8'e 00°000'2 00°S2 %00 00's58'L 000 asusdx3 2SIy - 6664
00°000°Z %681 00°000°2 0Z'5ZE's %00 00°000'Z 000 Kepng ended - 0zeL
8UF0S'L SLGrL asuadxg 1531931 - 0£8L
00008t %00 00'009'L 000 %0°0 00'009'L 000 asuadxg bujures) - pL8L
00'0%L'ZL %S5'8L 000rLZL ZE'E00'0L %Z'65 0SrLL £GEL'L wawasinquiay abea| iy - 0082
00°S9K°EL 00°0se J1ojensiujwpy Butko? pajoenuon - G122
0549 000 JUAWBIOT PIO PAOBHUOD - pLLL
00°002'5E %L’ L6 00'002'LE 05'465'82 %Z'TEL 00v8L'z 054892 ioppadsy Buiquinid pRYeAU0D - £1LL
00'00%'SE %2024 00°000'sT 05°508'S %G'GS L 00 268'¢ 05 48L'S 10720dSU] [EUBYIDW PIIDEIUCD - ZLLL
00'00F'ES %E'96 00°00%'ce 00°05%°1LS %LLEL 00'199'c 00008 o338dsu] |e2L)29|F PAIOBIUOD - LLLL
000000k %00 Q000001 00°Q %00 00'000'01 000 1o)y2adsu| Bulpling pajoenueD - OLLL
00002t %0'05 00°002's 00008 %9°8T 00'SES 00051 Jaquwap paeog ajelusyyjablen-y - LOLL
00'GLE %00 00°62E 00'0 %00 0'sLE 00'0 s|eaddy jo pieog Buiping - 00LL
00008+ %Z'€9 00'008'L 128651 %0'eE 00'051 PEYEL Je|n||ag - suoydaja) - L1l
00'008'e %Z'0LL 000099 ZE0LTL % 0Ll 00055 52209 2010 - auoydaga] - 1oL
B9BESG %@'LLL 99'6ES BV .26 %9981 66'vp PE¥E (22140} Aunsag - 0082
00° 295 %6'66 00295 ¥2'995 %LZ0L STl FA=3:1 leAQway ysed) - 065
00'vep'e %L'26 00 PZY'E 90'E5L'E %E'08 filoj=re 9€'+82 SN - 0052
C0'000'S %8'82 001000's [ %00 000 000 20 - sHeday g SIUBUUIRK - 0SPL
CO'PEr'Z %S'bL 00 PEE'Z 95'058'} %L EL 00642 oL'se [BAGWIDY MOUS/AIED UMET - OZPL
0D'DBS'9Z %00 00'085'92 000 %00 00’5122 000 asuadx3y 8sEsNUSY - 00F.L
£0'000's %l b 00°000'L SZ' L %0°0 ye'eR 000 S|ELSteN S2IN0SAY - OFLL
DO'6LES %L'ZEL 00'612'S SO'¥68'0 %00 000 00’0 (ssemyogeaempaet) 1aindwod - 5712
00°000's %OLLL 00°000'L SLELLL %000k e fera abeisod - 5114
00°008'e %Z'Z9 00'008'e L6298 %660 00'002 SLEBIT sa|ddng 22130 - 0LL2
26'665'S %608 26'688'S rEBZS'Y %EES go'ols 10642 juswidinby 30 - 001L
D0'2L8°2) %6'GL 00'245'21 L9EP56 %E'L 05'Z0F'2 LLE seaueg Bununoaoy - 9zg9
9.66Z°CH %E98 94'852'0L 8L 0588 %L'LL LZLer'L 98k (lewsaax3) woddng saindwog - 9189
00°'000°02 %EBY 00'000'02 0L'959'6 %0°0 00244 000 saad |eba - o0Bg
00053 L L %8'56 Q0°069°LL BL'GSL'LL %56t 06'ELE"L OF'Lb6 |e1auasg) - aoueInsuy| - 0029
p9495'22E %66 y9'S8S'2ZE 04°199'12¢8 %9°0EL 0£'85K'sg 90'+HZ'eE sosuadx] (loJhed - (05Y (el0L
000 000 1330 - sasuadxy ||oihed - 0059
8LLG2'YS %86 BLLEZ'PS 0S'696'LS %B'G6 8E'BLLY 0628 2UBINSY| Y)BRH - £159
v6'E0Z'FL %&'86 PE'E0Z FL 96'Z8H b1 %0°001 19°Z60'L ¥Z'260'L {yaes) VL0V - 2159
(2 pasad %E°001 TExAddd 254SP'Y %L 001 ZT0LE [T i 81/ Q®AV/ALS/ALT - LSS
89°'821'8L %t 86 BE'BLL 8L SEZES'LL %596 82°0LP'L 6L88€'L soxel (|oJded - 0LGS
0r'882's8 %gG0L OF'9EZ'Se LOELL'SR %E Pl 08'955'9 SEL0S'E aaljens|LwpY - sabep - 5059
00°000'99 %EC0L 00°000'9 00'00%'S9 %0'GhL 00°000's 00'052'4 Jopdadsul Bupying - Aejes - £osg
0005218 %8 00L 00'06Z°48 96'5.9'L8 %0'SrL 00°052'9 26'290'6 le1a130 Burpying - lejeg - L0g9
sasuadxy |[oifed - 00%9
00°GLS %00 00548 0o %00 00°6L8 00’0 suopduasqng g seng - J5v9
00002 %G LLE 00'002 00-§55 %0°00L 00’0 oo'sk $394 yueg . 0029
00'000° %58 00°000'2 ZH0LE %00 00'0%L 000 Bunaxysey pue Butsnaaapy - 0109
asuadxy
00°ZEE'809 %696 00'2E8'308 I8 LPL'068 %Z'08 00'SYZ'EY SO PLT'EE BwodY| [ejeL
00021 %e'SE} 00’021 ze291 %E'GS 000L £5°G BWOIU] JUAURSIAU| - 009P
05 ib6'LL 05204 uofjessiuwpy Buwoz - a0Ly
05 {EL 000 JUBWAIOIUT BIUBLIPIO - 060T
00°06L'€9 %664 00'06L'e9 04'59%'08 %6'S0L QO'EVLS 00°£80'9 sjuuad Bulgunid - 0vor
00 b00'SLL %6'901 000091 L 00 PE0'FZL Y%eLL DO0FS0L 00'0€2'8 SHuuad [RIAUCYIIY - 0LOY
00°298°0LL %6'€6 00°298°0LL 0080101 %E 001 OFLE'E 00'9r2'6 sHunad 209313 - 020
00'9Z8'L %6 LL 00'9%6'L 054LL'9 %601 00°205°) 00501 SHuuad |e123dS - SLOY
00'SZL0LE %26 00'5EL'0LE 00'5hL'282 %E'L9 00'LEL'ZE 00 E0'SL spuuag Bupiing - QLo¥
awodu|
whpng |enuuy yobpng jo v, ehpng QLA DZ 28Q - uep 1abipng jo o, 18b6png gz 23g
0zZ0Z Jaquasaeg s[seq |enJaJy
2ouewWIOMad 196png ssoT g Jj0id e

Auoyiny Buipping ealy oczewejey Wd 9871



1:37 PFM

01/14/21
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 : Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ
1400 « Prepaid ltems

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1800 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued ltems
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3010 + Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20

300.00
25.00
126,179.33

126,504.33

162.50
162.50

342.00
8,600.94

8,842.94
135,509.77

-54,081.90
288,943.00

234,861.10
370,370.87

364.27

364.27

224 54
224.54

130,676.49
9,877.93
1,082.52
_ 4163694

142,225.75
142,225.75

206,460.01
21,685.11

228,145.12
370,370.87

Page 1




KABAm

Kalamazaa Area Building Autharity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 914 2,450
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 1214 1,824
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 114 2,897
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 5] ¢ 908
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 21 $ 110
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 2
TOTAL COMSTOCK 39| 3 8,189
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 151 % 5,497
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 14| $ 2,673
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 141 4% 1,876
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 71 % 950
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 4 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] 4 55
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 52| & 11,106
PARCHMENT BUILDING -14 -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL -1% -
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1] % 161
PARCHMENT PLUMBING $ 5
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 3 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT il s 161
PINE GROVE BUILDING 3] s 2,372
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 9] $ 1,454
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] % 676
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1] ¢ 270
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER $ -
TOTAL PINE GROVE 19| $ 4,772
RICHLAND BUILDING 12] ¢ 5,861
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13] ¢ 3,052
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 11] 3 2,330
RICHLAND PLUMBING 14] 2,762
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION al ¢ 220
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER -1 4 -
TOTAL RICHLAND 54| $ 14,225
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 119 100
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 114 116
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL -134 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 2| % 216
TOTAL 167 | $ 38,669
REVENUE REVENUE
DECEMBER 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 35,437 109.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
DECEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
150 111.3%




il ares drea Bl Authity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: DECEMBER 2020

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 124 $ 62,281
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 139 $ 26,281
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 181 $ 39,787
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 75 $ 12,837
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 14 $ 770
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 $ 715

TOTAL COMSTOCK 546 $ 142,671
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 140 $ 39,987
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 162 $ 34,501
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 244 $ 37,217
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 95 $ 13,101
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 45 $ 2,173
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 28 $ 1,430

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 714 $ 128,408
PARCHMENT BUILDING 12 $ 89,634
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 27 $ 7,153
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 23 $ 7,330
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 $ 1,181
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 8 $ 440
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 78 $ 105,738
PINE GROVE BUILDING 39 $ 15,052
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 70 $ 10,916
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 64 $ 9,433
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 11 $ 2,236
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 $ 212
TOTAL PINE GROVE 191 $ 37,904
RICHLAND BUILDING 113 $ 80,728
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 121 $ 25,743
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 133 $ 23,985
RICHLAND PLUMBING 92 $ 18,334
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL RICHLAND 465 $ 149,120
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 3 $ 420
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1 $ 116
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 6 $ 1,145
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 5 $ 801
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 2
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 15 $ 2,482
TOTAL YTD 2009 566,324
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - DECEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD %lef;gg: L
$ 642,722 88.1% 93.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - DECEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
2407 83.5%
2020 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | $ 27,832 MAR
2% 305 APRIL
190 | $ 42,490 MAY
220 | $ 153,662 JUNE
214 | $ 39,964 JuLY
192 | & 35,780 AUG
185 | § 45,266 SEPT
219 | $ 53,839 oCcT
201 [ $ 63,031 NOV
167 | $ 38,669 DEC
2,009 566,324 2020



KABAM

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

DECEMBER 2020

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Tmoo®»

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $617,602
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $994,173

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 30

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $620,272

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in December 2020 - $38,669 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
December 2019 - $35,437. This is an increase of 9.1%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in December 2020 - 167 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in December 2019 — 150. This is an increase of 11.3%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in December 2020 - $566,324 vs. Total KABA YTD
Revenue in December 2019 - $642,722. This is a decrease of 11.9%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 2009 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —2407. This is a decrease of 16.5%.

The December 2020 Revenue of $38,669 is 6.3% of the forecast for December
YTD 2020 Revenue (5608,832).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $566,324 is 93% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00'0S1$ 000 020Z/¥1/21  NVZOS % D SNINYVIN VILSHM 1A} UJo[ :I2UMQ MANSWOY JO UONI[oWS( ISSSYDBLL  SPE-L0°0Zdd
00°001% 00°0 0z0z/L1/21 SupeawoXy Z NI Y owl apim 3[3uls 10F UONEPUNO) (INH MAN 0F 0T QVALSWTIO 6161 Z¥P-90-024d
00°09Z$ 00°979°L 0202/€2/T1 IALSNYAL ® NVH[ ‘SNHATLS 91 X 9 Ue ppe o) Lgus Sunsixo Suraoway HAV Td ANVID 0L 6E-90-02€d
00°001$ 000 0202/12/21 Bugpig % smopuiy, suosue]  9Feaed pue oSNOY U0 s1Enbg 89°(¢ JOOI-OY IS AANTO 929 SEv-90-0Z€d
000018 000 0Z02/60/21 NE TV TTAY ‘NOSIIO uoLe|[eISUL WaISAS UOPRY IS AHLTVHA L85 1€p-90-02€d
00°001$ 00°0 0Z0Z/61/21 IDWL YIEN] sue|d 1od dures areyo[aaym Arerdua] A YDIVE P19 625790°02€1d
0070018 00°0 0202/80/21 SU0g 7 SBUIIUAS "/ JOOI 311UD UG GO T/1 J00I-0Y TAV TIHNIOHL 909¢  $T#-90-02dd
00984 00 PP IsT 0z0T/01/21 QU] WOROUASBOT DDl 01 80kdS UBHSIXS JO §'S (0SS JO UORISNY HAV TISOW 1 126 9Z+-90-0Tdd
000014 0070 0Z0Z/+0/21 Buiprg 23 smopuiy suostel]  1aays ¢ voe[dey “aSered pue osnoy Joor-oy Y HCISAVA 9221 SZTP90-0Zdd
000518 0070 0Z02/10/21 SODIAIAG UONONAISTOT) Iy I9je 35RIES JO UONIOWA(] VA TAXEL L0b1 614-90-024d
00" 228 00°000°SL 020T/10/21 seotarag Auadorg a1omudId 1 U0 Y0P SUIPURISIST T X ,§ MOU E pIng ISHAOUD SILL  +I+-90-02ed
000014 00°0 0202/¥0/21 FuIpIg 2 SMOPULAY SUOSUBE] gSO S189S ¢ Joou-ay M TAXAL 922 Z14-90-02dd
00°0L14 00°0 020T/¥1/21 swolsdg Juawasey 304y 215s 9FRUIBIP UOIIEPUNOJ J0OJANS [[BISU] HAV NASSVIS 629 014-90-0zdd
0026978 00'651°99% 020Z/S1/21 UOTIDIASTO]) 193U0L] G N ‘[-§ §'S $[ 1€ SUNSIXD JO UOIRAOUSY IS EVTIST8E  90¥-90-02dd
00001 00°0 ozoT/v1/21 TYAOUNVS ONIVIIH ZITT 121 pue qso Jo s)pays ¢ paogdat - Jjo rex AV TASOW M T0T  SOt-90-0Tdd
00°0L1$ 000 0T0e/91/21 U] SIIPME OBEIIA VBIHIWY 9 ASRULIELJ $SAFIOF JO UOBAOUSL JOLISIU] TIND 1ZEL  10v-90-024d
00°0L1$ 00°0F0°€T 0zoz/1g/21 stpng] sowe[ 053008 payomop awrey 1sod gy X 7€ MAN LS ANZE N 9IF6  Obb-€0-0zdd
00°S12$ 00'008°L 020z/L1/21 VANIT WHONIZNA  o8eied payoene swey jsod 97 X 07 maN VA TAVT TIND A 506 TF-€0-029d
00EPL'IS  00°E1S°00T 0202/62/21 SWOL] UIMPH UI[[V  BQ 7 ‘SWOOIPI] £ M BIUOY J/S 05LT MON AV WEADMTIS M\ 6SZ8  LEPC0-0TEd
00ZL218  00°T8TETT 020Z/62/21 SOWOL VIMPH UR[[V w0y A[[uief [SUIS 'S 97§ [ AI0IS T MAN AV WUTAIIMS M §/28  9SHCO-0TEd
00°001$ 00°0 020Z/€2/21 UESTURI JO sWwalsdg uonEpunod  opE[NUAA Ppe pue soeds [meld ae[nsdeduy (I ITINTEAS N €664 FEb €0-0Zeld
00°0L18 000 0202/60/21 swolshg uowasey 194y sAs oFeUIRIP UOLEPUNO] prenSIstem [[EISNI YA KT ISCRIVEL 9PES  0Sh-£0-0T¢d
000518 00°0 020Z/60/21 S[o0d IR0/ On[g 'sueld 1od [0od Fulwiims PUNOLSUT MAN LS ANZE N 6116 LTP£0-07ad
00°596% 00°0S+°691 0Z0Z/¥1/T1 SOWOL] WP UV 0 qe[S Ueq g ‘paq ¢ A101S T J'S 0907 MIN daY JULADLINIG A\ 1628 L1F-€0-0Z€d
00°952°1% 00915022 020Z/20/21 SOWOL] VIMPH U2V  I[[amp AJTure] o[3us J's 778 A1ols T moN 2AY JUBASLIMIS A\ 8678 80P E0-0Z€d
00°0LT$ 0070 0202 /+1/21 swoisdg udwdseq s194y 53345 9FRUIRIP UONEPUNOY qe[S-qns [[eIsu] 1S HIOE NTE001  €0¥-€0-024d
00'0S1§ 000 020Z/01/21 dnoisy WSO yoene pue Suijiemp Swisixa Jo woniows( @I TINO 8kL  897-€0-0Z€ld
00001 00°5$£°9¢ 020Z/81/T1 [oodropue UL N's]auRd JR[0S PSIUMOUT JOOI (1 Bur([esu] NTOQVIIATIS 05€8  990-€0-0Z¢ld
PRIy yunouwry anjeA panssy e awrep wreonddy wonduosaq 1o/, $SIPPY # WIS g _
1202/50/10 ponssy s1IuId J SUIp[ng ATIUon



Buippmg] = adA TIIs s g

NV

SN\:\,\Nﬁ -0Z/10/21] <IuoWw snowMaz > Ul PInss[IE(] I ]
sproddy Iy suonemdog

N ONA YA AL ANJe A UONIONIISUO)) [B10 T,
00°08291¢  :PIMIY [BIO], o¥ SSHUKRJ JO JoquumN
00°0L1$ 00'0¥0°€T 020z /+0/21 HAWDA 8 AANVY SIOWLIHA  05s920¢ paypeiep swey 1sod gy X ,Z¢ maN NTHTIVAANID 6¥92€  02F-02-024dd
00°101°1$ 00°L81°€61 020Z/L0/T1 PG TTURON M ONIPPe 3PS U0 qefs AJ0)S 7 'S 968 MAN ISHI8 SL6LL  SLP0Z-0Zed
001011 00'60Z°€61 0T0z/S1/21 DT uondnnsuoT) 1ass1p - g 9SEUWED 391 0] S0P SWOY SULSIXS 0Wa(] HNIMACNYIL 5 05261 $8¢-0Z-024d
00°001% 00°0 020Z/12/21 Towdig e ueyd aed durer seysjeoym Aretodway piing LS ANZE N 1662 Obb-61-0zdd
00°001$ 00°0 0T0z/0¢/21 oo 33 {d Jod SI[MPOU AJ PSIUNOW JOOI [T [[BISU] IS TTIH ANMIV 186 L¥b-L0-0T€d
00°001¢ 0070 0T0Z/2T/21 U] '07) uononnsuo]) Aewzapurs s aiddl pur swely pue foop IXg soe[day AAH ONIM 2268 SHP-Lo-02dd
00'0L1% 000 0zoz/Li/el DTT uewog uyo[  -dn 39S SWOY S{IGOU MU PUB UOHEPUNQ) ] CPIOTISHINL NTOL  £¢b-L0-024d
00°S12$ 00°0 0202/+0/21 VSSITEW HVIUVHS  Jelsew o} adeles paydene Fulsixs Haauo) ISHISZ N¥PS  $Th L0°0TEd
00°0L18% 00°0 0202/20/21 OTTONIJOOE MVAd 0 pue [Jem Suueaq peof jo uontod saoway IS AUTTHD S0b9  TTH-LO-0TLd
00'0L1$ 00°0 0202/10/21 UORONASUOT) 3 SOWOH SHEA, Y “JUSWASE] Ul WI00Y 29y Sunsixy ysiur] LS SOTONATT 1€0F  12¥-L0-02dd
00'8T0°1$ 00°T1+081 0Z0Z/60/C1 9P £pOD) 343S I 7 ‘SWI00IPaQ T Y BLUOY IS 09T [ MON QAT ASIVIE 12100 11y 20-024d
00°Lrck 00°S10°19 0Z0z/L0/21 OTT USISa WIOMSPING  ISTXS 0} UODIPPE A1015 PUODSS J'S 95 MAN A ISTIDANNNS 0962 85¢-L0-02dd



00°S01$ 0TOT/¥1/21 JmIoa[E PouEIaARg  DOISWO)) U0 Aemprur)ejod euUSIUE [eUSIS SUYLL) 10§ ILIO3H AAV MOOISINOD Z0SS  165-L0-02Hd
00°S01% 0zoz/01/21 07 uSIg Iy SUIRF] S,0Uoq 10J USIS JON3] [SUULTO PIJeUlu|] 801 QM TIND $8S§  98p-L0-0THA
00°0F 1% 0TOT/L0/T1 DB FAPUOOMITN] [oued 201AI35 30A Q8% JINV 00+ pPaSeurep aoefdoy (M IOTTTE €51 €84-20-02Hd
00°L8%$ 020T/+0/21 M URIE SUOY MIN QAT AV 10101 #Lp-L0-0ZHd
00 151% 00T/ 10/C1 2Moa[E] sue Anuno) W00 AJIUEY JUSWISEY LS SOTONATL 1¢0F Lo L00ZHd
00°¢ze$ 0ToT/ze/c ST FI[MUWRPUIN wuswaoe[dal Suny3y| wool juaned YuoN | TINO 1261 €05-90-02dd
00°C01% 0zZ0T/TT/TT 07y DT 1SRy, UNOIT [[RISU 19511 29 Jalowr aoe|dey] ‘pazijepueA a5eq 123N AV UALSOI 656 20S-90-02Hd
00902% 0z0Z/81/21 SWSAG [EOImBS[7] UOS[IED) Q0IAISS JINY (0 ToWOY 21may IS HAOMD €141 10S-90-07Hd
00'S118 0Z0Z/L1/21 [eorap s1aqBugy  AIYOS L1 3o pauLojsad Sulaq JIOMUOTIBIO] TAISS SAOIN N'TSUHAIHOS €012 66+-90-0ZHd
001014 0c0e/91/21 SUT 9T199[H [PUOTIPEL], 1Bpas) ANV 001 P waeg pIO T6EE $6¥790-0Tdd
000518 0coT/s1/21 Ammoag pue 211,y [MIO], wsAs Suuoyuow JapuLrds 1S VT SZ8¢  +65-90-0ZHd
00'TLEE 020Z/11/21 SICIIEIIUOT) JIAIII[H PAHEPIOSUOT) SUCY MAN HAV HNLISIMd €228 88F-90-0ZHd
00°601$ (T0T/01/T1 T SY3rT sopes| JINV 001 01 ()9 wogy apeIsdn 091415 1S ATMHINNH $052 +86-90-0ZHd
00'085$ 02T0T/60/21 SEII9[E BEWNA] Aroey mois euenfiem moN LS SIDITING N 6092 8/4-90-0ZHd
00°S01% 0Z0T/81/T1 I NAATIS MAHSL — PUE UOIBIOLIDIOP O] STp S[(ed SoURIUD 901AL0S Suroe[day] AV OWVTIV 9052 0/4-90-075d
00'£1Z8 0T0T/¥0/T1 amoory wosuemg 3 Inoysnonp Sunysy speiddn “$90]ATes [EDLIOITI 10RUUOEY] 1S TV 108S  S/-90-0THd
00°STTS 0c0T/€0/T1 Smoaf NIN P 21q82 YIS PUR 110U (7) Yl 193008 Supsixe Suroerday IS AANTIO 10V 1Lb-90-07Hd
00'001% 020Z/20/21 Bump, 21meudig nl Surpuoq nd ‘anm IostI 29 2[qed 2oUBNUL 301AKRS aoe[day IS ONVTESAND 9192 0LP-90-0ZHd
00°0F1S 020 /€0/T1 ooy T 2g [ 093! PUE PIIISUUOISIP 2q O] [E0LN09[] "s1osuadsIp |any maN (T ANIAVY 0ZES 19F-90-07Hd
00 T1ES 0coT/8c/T1 $1010ETIUCT) JIMD[T PAVPIOSUCT) SOy MaN AV TUBAININIS A THZE 90€-€0-02dd
00°56T8 020T/8T/21 LI sueT Anunory Swoy MIN NTAOOMADVIN 0198 S05-€0-0THd
00 1LES OTOT/11/21 $I0IO¥TUOT) DLIR]H PIIEPIOsUCT) SUIOH MIN 34y JUBAIMNIS A\ GLI8  O6F-C0-0THd
00'11¢% geoT/11/et STIOIIBIIUCT) SO PRIBPIOSUC]) SOy maN 24y JUeAIMS M GFIS 68F-C0-0THd
00'1Z1$ 00T/ ¥1/21 DT oMY 89K sjoued 1ejog IS HIVZ N 0Z¢6  S8b€0-0Tad
00'9¢1$ 0202/20/T1 youg vose[ SWSI PUE S19)IN0 Yim wieq 3[od o) [aued JNV 001 Swppy HAV HA T 1L01  Z8P-€0-0THd
00'912$ 0c0z/01/21 DTT 9mRH DO Auo w-y3nol (asnoy 1eoq) SWOY MaN (T HIV'I TIND A 8966  184-€0-0ZH
00 0T1S 0202/L0/T1 120 ] 7R UME| BLUSUIIG [Teisur Jolelattary TAAY I H 00801  08F-€0-0Tdd
00°0L1$ 0T0T/L0/T1 ® T TAVHOWVY ‘AOOANHANN T 558d "wreq s[od SunsIxg 01 331108 JINY (07 MaU [[e1su] HAH 699  LLp€0-0TH
00°01€$ 0T0T/60/21 sadoouor Sumy 1sv00 priy T, Furpuoq pue uond3ULEd Juswdmba [0od IS ANZE N G616 €L4-€0-0THd
00 T1SE 0T0T/€0/21 SICIDETIUOT) SLIID[H PIEPIOSUOT) SLUOY MAN AV WUEAIIMS A\ 2618 CLb-€0-07Hd
00°'S014 0T0T/¥1/21 S Aeg puess) snan) JINY 0Z (2) IS HLOE N2€O0T  8FP-€0-0Tdd
00°Sres 0T0T/81/21 DU UEWIIE] s[aued Ie]0s pajunow Jool oy NTOUVIHATIS 0§€8 - €€1-€0-028d
[ERITRE G |
PoIIg 1Unoury panss[ a3eqg swen yuedrddy uonduosa(g rox ssIPpY  # yuuag |
1202/50/10 panssT SITWIdJ Ipel L A[PUOA



006214
00°6Z1%
00018
009018
006214
00°6Z1%
00'6518
00°6Z1$
00°6LT
005z
005z
00 0vzd
00'szz
0000¢$
0001
006518
0sres

00zL1d
009914
000114
00'1z¢d

00664
00'S01$
00°011$
002918
00'80T$
009114
00'911%
00'181%
00791
00°011%
00°'L51%
00°5014
00°501$

00°611°6$

0zZ0Z/L0/TL Sunoor % Bunesry pfoosspazp
020Z/+0/C1 [ENUEYII FOJWO) [EACY]
020Z/v0/T1 Sunoo?) 2p Sunesiy ureL(]
0Z0zZ/¥0/T1 Bunoory xp Supeayy urRa(]
0Z0Z/+0/T1 TedTURYDI] 1I0JWwor) [BAoYy
0zZ0Z/v1/Tl Juroory 7 Suneary woqary
0Z0z/82/21 [BOTUBYDY 1TOJWOT) [BAOY
0z0z/82/c1 LIV ‘1STRId
0z0z/€T/T1 [EDIUBYDA] ISEOT) PO
020z/Te/Tl T [007) 79 1BAL] I9TWOL]
0Z0Z/81/T1 [eoTURYRI -V
0Z0Z/+1/21 [ESTUBYDR V 29
0T0T/¥1/21 [EdTUeY29 ] [-V
020z/L0/21 suj ursoRipuon) Iy 7 Sunesr g
0T0T/L0/T1 IOMOJ 7§ UMET BIISUSNG
0Z0Z/%0/T1 [ESTUBY DS 1FOJWOTY [B40Y]
0z0z/60/21 suT Sutuonipuory 1y 79 Suneary Jqf
paIIg [¥I0].
0T0T/1¢/21 YT Eomar A
0z0z/81/21 32O/ FUBYS
0g0Z/L1/21 I2MOJ 7 BMET BWISTING
0z0T/81/21 21097y Fadsyy
0Z0T/L0/21 SLI23[F] Y29 L -IE]
0T0T/20/T1 IQaA, FUEYS
0coz/10/21 VA INNE YT TLOD
0T0z/S1/21 VSSIT % V (IVAOH MUV
20T/ 10/21 V 1990Y 2% DIUH LOOY
0Z0Z/+0/T1 T AWHH( FTaand
0Z0T/0¢/T1 TE[0G PWOLT I9M0]
0Z0Z/0¢€/Tt 07) DTSV PUOWILEL]
0cT0T/8T/T1 SV VV
0T0T/L1/21 YT oM DO
0zoT/Lt/Tl VSSITIHW HVMAVHS
020z/v1/T1 DIII3[F] POUELIIADG
0z0z/vi/ct JLEIOV[E] 9OUEINADG

Juswaoe[dar aoewIn,g
juswaoeday oedorsey
13u)] puE 20BUINY Sen)
POOY a5uel 29 I91BIY I21BM
uswaoe[dal aoewmy

juswizor[dal aovwng

BMSMOPEIIN 66SS [uonEdoTIuawaae[der DY 2 Lopuey oy

uawaoedar aoeun g
aorjdani] /m awoy maN
WOy MaN

WIOY MAN

QUIOY MAN

WOy MIN

DUIOY M2N

1[BISUI IojRIauan

OPE3JA] an[g §.¢S uonedoTuadedal )y 2 Ja[puey Iy

AUIOY MIN

6F69805501 # WTIRINPOU MIN
UOT)Ippe WOOI UOSEIS  puE a3eien

[[BISUL I0TRISUIDY
uoHEpUNO] SUNSIXS UO WIOY MAU

YSBIIE-01 79 SUWIWEY JOOI 10] 2114 Norq[[oY

22IA8s JINV 001

O M3aNUOnoadsul 19350 10]oWI WO SUCLRIOIA SUIID9.1I00)
Toued Junsixe wog uomppe mau o sdadar p s1ysi

101BM 79 /Y “90RWINI MSU - UONIPPE WoWIAseq [PIM AI0IS-7
15Ul "oderes mou 0 9500y SUNSIXS WIOLJ [BAINY3[ Suluuny

Ianeq 79 1810S MY 168 ‘POT PLUS S2INpOLL PAIUNOL JOOI [

Uonppy
Uonippy
Ja(ren qof Jof atod 1amod duwia ],

UOTIEI2)R I0] SJYSI[ pue ‘SIUAIMS ‘SI3[INQ
S IDATY 7 SAY JD0ISUIOY) JO JSUWIOD[BUSIS JIJJE1] 10] 9JIAISS
IS I9ATY 79 PROY 9N JO JRUIOO[RUSIS JLJE1) 10] 90IAISS

TAV AINILSIM §18€
€0z (& SpIeD) Urew A0 TOES
HAV HOVTTIVAL TOL

M LVAHA YELNLA TO1E
€0T (o1 Spre) wIe A 0€Z€
WID HAODINIA 80T

TAV D T 009¢

AA HOARITINLS T4T9
HAV VO NIAAIH 886S
1S HIST N 1018

U>< wﬁmbuuuaw \X/ GN Hw

U>.<. HC._wauHBm M NOHw

O.>.<. uﬁ._wbwuwaw bm/ m.vu\w

VA VT TIND A §966
AV A H 00801

HAV © H 0095

1S HISZ N L0ZL

¥£9-90-02d
2¢990-0ZINd
1£9-90-0ZNd
0¢9-90-0ZNd
629-90-0ZNd
929-90-02d
199-€0-0ZINd
099-£0-0ZNI
LS9-£0-0TINd
¥E9-¢0-0ZNd
6F9-¢0-0CNd
¢r9-c0-0Tnd
1+9-20-02Nd
9¢9-¢0-0ZNd
CC9-CL0-0TNd
8C9-¢0-0TNd
[AAR A RAR

[BOTUEOIIA

6% 1SITIdJ JO FaquunpN]

HAV HILY ¢¥eet

HAV (NTT S216¢

JS HLLLT T0061

A INIAAACNVIL T 05261
YA TIOHS IV 6L4T
I INITHSVY 1625¢
ML INTTHSVY CIvIg
£59 U0 091

LS ONZE 16£91

JAV d H 2698

LS TTIH HMIVEd 186%
UA AVNIOVS 06TL

A LSHEDANNOS 0¥6L
A A TTIN 09€01

LS HI8T N ¥+8

HAV AIDOLSNOD LP8S
HAY TN & €9%S

01¢-02-0¢4dd
00¢-02-0¢dd
86¥-02-0Txd
L8F-02-024d
6Ly 0C0Tdd
891-02-0Zdd
99p-02-0THJ
$9v-02-02dd
8¢t-0C-0THd
09¥-010¢Hd
8049-2070¢Hd
L0S-2070¢Hd
Y05-L0-0THd
Lor-L0-0THd
961~ L0-0THd
C6¥-L0-07Hd
Zov-L0-0THd



000924
00€LTh
007€9T$
00s6z
0020¢$
000013
009228
00°001¢

00ST1E
00s11E
00'S1Td
00°'101$
00611$
00°511$
00°191%
00°ST1$
000¢1$
001014
00'191%
00°L2id
00°00+$
005213
00°00%%
0001+
00°cz 14
00°¢618
006214
00°0¢7$
00°651$
00'5T1$
00'0¢1$
00°'GZ1%
006714
00szid

00°0v6°L$

Aoy MON]
QWO MmN
2WOY MIN

Burdrg suoBza[ BIPAY PUB SIONULIP [RWIUE STJBWOINE 0] JoJem punolgiepun)

0z0z/12/21 sao1aTag Swquunig 1omadng
0z0Z/81/21 se01A12G Suquinig zomadng
Qzoz/c1/21 Furquniy s,0unpy
0z0z/60/21

Qz02/80/21 SurquingJ uosmag
0ToT/¥1/21 SIWIOL] WINPT U]V
0zZ0Z/¢0/T1 Furqumy ] opuepQ
0z0z/Z0/T1 SOWOH UIMp U3y

paIIIg [e30),

0ToT/8e/21 T sty g1 sundopg
0C0T/91/21 yse] [eIsATy
020z /91/T1 YSTL [PISAID)
0coT/¥1/T1 Sumqumy pazreyorg
azhz/i1/T1 Jd T JoAEapUy
0T0Z/20/21 yse| [rIsAID)
0T0T/L0/21 suonnog 431Uy sworg
QZ0Z/0E/21 Zunoory »p Bunear] pSooaspaip
QZ0Z/08/21 TERIUBYIA] UBMEITE]
Qz0T/8T/21 [EDTULEYDR] GOSPIRTI|
ggdc/ec/z1 suonnjog 481Uy swoyg
020Z/82/T1 UOTD2101,] 915 T80T,
0z0z/Te/T1 uonesduyoy 1-V
020z/91/21 07 poos, UBC]
QZ0Z/11/21 voneRdmoy -V
Qz0z/01/21 Sur1sAg BIL] FISOP
020zT/€0/21 Burooy) 3 Suneoly IoqRIN
0z0Z/20/71 uoneaaduyey 1-V
QzZ0zT/0L/T1 Buroony 3 Suneopy pBooasparp
0z0T/8T/T1 [EoUBYRR -V
Jz0z/81/21 Buroory 2p Junear] pooaspaip
0coz/81/z1 07) poopy, UE(T
0z0Z/81/21 Bunoory % SunEs|] URELIO(]
azoe/eT/z1 Furoor) 2 Funest POQIIN
ozoz/ez /Tl SurooD) 3y Sunea]] 19091
020z/L1/71 8uroon) g Suneol] 01N

owIoY MON
UOIIIZUUOD JOM3G
JLUOY MIN

UOLIOAULOY JOMAG

10119ua8 01 sulj 471

195 yuel 41

10je1uaF 10] 138 yuel JT M3N
juswaoeydar ojeoy IME AN
[IEISUL sulf pue Juey J7T

195 JUEl 7]

juatreoe[dal 19183 I0]BM 2§ ‘Y “D0RLLIN]

JuzLRIe[das aorLIng

Jaysem amssaid 01 Sumuaa pue adid sen

Justuade]dal 1918y 4908 A

Tuawosedal 191831 J9jem PUR DY ‘adrlIng
M MIU ISA0D 0] M [[BISUT PUB SIAPULIAS FUNSIX2 sA0WDY

uonIPpY

J3[[1] vpUIT :IeUMO manjuswededal sorwIn]
SADIJI0 [BUOTHPPE JO 1IN0 P[ING SUIUBZZSN

Jusuaacsdun JapyuLids i
juawadejdal aovun g
UOIBAOUDY

HCQEQON_QM.H VLT

JUWIOY MIN

aweserdal Qv % soeWwIng
L[BISuL 2aBLIn

e] [1eq pue s98ng
Juswasepdal soewng

juswaoedal soewng

PIS €707 U0 suop Fureq jIom :xardnciusaoe]dal asewin,g

AV JUEASLING X 628
24V TUBAIUNIG A\ 8678
HAV VO NHUAIH 8865
IS HI8Z N 00.L8

LS HLST N 6889

FL2-€0-0Cdd
€L2°¢0°0Cdd
CLg-e0-0Tdd
69¢-£0-02dd
89C-¢0-0¢dd

DAV JUBAILWS A\ L6T8  992-€0-0Tdd
AA VT TIND M 8966 $9T-€0-02dd
PAY JUBADUWS 4\ 8628 952-0-0Tdd
ourquinyd
¥ 1SITWIDJ JO JIaqUUINN]
IS AINTT 00¥€  299-02-0TNd
LS ANZE 042T1 §+9-02-0ZNd
LS HIGEZ STUT  ¥b9-0T-0Zd

LS HIMON 66082
NTALVHD 8815¢

06¢ UMD 01LZ¢

AMD PIVO 01¢

HAV TN H 928

HAVY NVOIHDIIW H 06101
LS ANAHTENN[ 8618
HAV HOUVT +89

HAV NVOIHOIN H 0016
HAV NVOIHDIN o 0016
LS MHIANOOCHL 062
HAV NVOIHDIW 0016
801 (O TIND 98%¢

JS HLEE N 119¢

ay TIND 0v6S
NTJOCOMXMMNOIY 0292
JAV UNLLSTR €228
HNVT VINOS 9012

HAV ITVASTIIH 0e¥¢
NT THHH A NOOVM 6022
LS NVSSVN ZI¢T

(T OV D 0268

AA AOO0UL 1202

£¥9-02-0ZNd
0+9-02-0Td
LC9-0C-0TNd
98102
$99-L0-0CNd
£99-L0-0CNd
6S9-L0-0TNd
9€9-L0-02Nd
CEO-LO-0CINd
£69-L0-0ZNd
99-LO-0TIN
6£9-L0-02Nd
8¢9-L0-0TNd
€CO-L0-0CNd
CLG-LO-0TINd
C99-90-0CNd
8S9-90-0Zd
289-90-0TNd
1§9-90-0ZNd
(099-90-0TNd
8rI-90-0CNd
LF9-90-0ZNd
£E9-90-0TNd



[oz/1€/21 - 02/10/Z1] <ypuow snowma1 >

!

Ul panssTaleI 119, [

ANV

Suiquingy = adApure s
MO EdTUeya = adA T gnIag
WO sy = sdATiwIag IR

sproowy v cwonemdog

SITUUID J JO JIqUUNN]

00'6¥6'1CS PaIId TeI0L
00'068°%$  *P3IMId Ter0),
00'0.LZ¢ 0T0Z/62/21 Surqum(J sIPorg BT
00'891¢% 0zZ0zZ/8Z/T1 Surquuing [(ge1
0001¢Y 0z0z/T2/T1 uvonerduay -V
00001 0z0z/60/21 1aping Apor) vamg
00001 0202/T0/T1 SumquunJ 210ysIye|
00°0€Z$ 020z/20/21 vonenday -V
00'szch 0c0z/8e/Ch TT Suiqumi s3980y uny,
00°001% Qz0T/¥v1/21 Sul preGqnL A e
00001$ 0Z0Z/¥1/T1 UOHEARIXY OOZTWITES]
00°001$ 0z02/20/21 sivowasordw] swo] I
00 001$ 0Z0Z/20/TH Suiquuny s10ysaNE]
00°001$ 0Z02/20/21 Fuiqun|g osoysayE]
00T 0202/10/T1 Swqunyg BeL]
00°597$ 0zToT/6T/T1 samazag Smqumg sommadng
00°001% 0Z0z/82/T1 UOUDTLISUOT) 29 SOWOL] SIHEA,
00°601$ 0Z0zZ/82/21 UODOTIISUOT) 29 SSWOL] SIEA
00'8:2$ 0T0zT/62/21 saxatag Surqung sowadng
0070018 0T0T/62/21 SOWICT] UMMPH B[y
000014 020zT/6T/21 SOWOL] ULMPY IV

uonppy

UORIPPE WOy
uonppy

UONIUUOD 19MAG
uatwevr]dal 1a1eay Jole A

UOHBAOUSY

043 euen([LIBW MaU 0] (dNSIWOP) I01BM 29 SUTRID [|B [[RISU]

uawaoe[dal 1978y Jje A
UOLI2ULD JIMOY
juswase[dal 1emoyy
Jusweoedal I93eay el
wpwesedal 12)eay J2lem

X0q IDUSeM SIUI0[D | ‘SHUIS ysem puey Z Suippy

AUIOY MON
UOTIIBUU00 Jamag
UOLIBUU0Y 1amag

oy MaN
UOLDSUU0Y Lomag

UOJ108ULOD 10MOG

1T SITULIdJ JO JRqUINN]

IS HI8 SL6L1

LS (IUEE S 8ece

HAY NVOIHDIW d 0016
AT HHVIL 12101

LS HI9C N 881v
CRUTIND OF6S

IS 2IDITINd N 6092
dAV SVIDNOA 09
LS PIAAVITOW 9261
HVELNVTIV 6¢¢

LS ANV TMHINND FELe
LD TIIN HELSIFLL 1¥Ld
A TIND 0202

AV JUBARITUS A\ 6STR
TLL HOV.ILOD €916
TLLHADVIIOD LF16
AV TUBASHTIS M /78
SAY TUBARMITUS A\ /78
DAY uﬂﬂb@whaw X OMNW

£82-02-02dd
6L L0 0Cdd
LieL00edd
L9¢-L070Tdd
19¢-L0-0¢dd
GVZT-L070Cdd
082-90-02dd
1£Z2-90-0cdd
0L2-90-02dd
FOC-90-0¢dd
£92-90-02dd
90 90°08dd
09¢-90-0Cdd
t8¢-¢0-0Cdd
Z8C¢070Cdd
18¢-¢0-0Tdd
8L¢-€0-0cdd
9L2-¢070Tdd
GLZE0-0Tdd



2015107y woig 3sonbox svurumurey Arsdosg  UORdHdSIQ oM

00'scs 020Z/01/21 THAHT 9SO Qi VAT £€10-502-90-L0 dJAV O 9 009¢ COT-.0-0Z8d
pasoiddesiq oyoadsu] asueusiurely Aladoig 0TOT/FO/TL :suondadsuy
aI1,] Yoopswony woiy 1sonboz soueusurepy Atadorg  JUoRdIOSIQ Iom
00'55$ 0T0T/£0/21 VL% A\ HAHSO[ NUVT 010-TL1-02°L0 IS LHONIA 6049 201-L0-02Sd
pasouddesiq onoadsuf aoueuSIUIRy A119do1] 0T0T/91/60 rsuoRoadsu]
paaoaddy Afenaeq uonoadsur-ay urepy Auedoig 0T0Z/6L/11 ssuondadsug
pasoiddy uonoadsur-ay Jure Auadoig 020Z/1Z/T1 ssuonoadsuy
ooZEIWEES] WOy 15anbar ssuruduepy Axsdorg wondudsa(y yrom
00¢914 020T/¥1/60 OTT "SHSNOH DY 011-8€€C1-90 MCT ANV TN 9ZL1 LL0-90-02Sd
paaoddesiq onpadsu] souzusurely Auadoig 020 1/T1 rsuonoadsug
pueyony woiy ysanba1 sourusturey Asadorg  UORAIOSI HIom
00°s5$ 0T0TVI/TI SHTAVHD W TIIN 0£0-9L2-80-¢0 AMH 68 0189 L01-€0-0ZSd
paaoiddy onoadsyy sotreusyureiy Aadorg 0T0TP1/TL rsuondadsuy
pUEnOn] woi sonbar soueusjusepy £3ador suonduosa( Iom
00-9<§ 020T/P1/TI H ATIHOW ANVTHDOIY 010-0LT-€T20  s¢ 307 A 68-N H F096 901-£0-0TSd
paroxddesig ondadsuy sousuaiwiely Aedorg AT 4 Vral :suonvadsug
pue[yary woij isonbox osuruMutepy Asadorg  (UOBdIOSa(T HIom
0054 00T 1/TT H HTIHOW ANVIHITL 010708C2C 20 gz107 AMH 68 T +096 S01-€0-02Sd
paaozddesiq onoadsuy sourusiureiy Auedold 0TOTY /T ssuonoadsug
puryory wozy 1sanbaz ssueusiuey Hiodorg  UONdLIdSI(Y oM
00'sS$ oozl H ' IIOW ANVTHOTY 010°0€2€T20 17107 XM 687 1 +096 $01-€0-02Sd
—QHO.H. EER | ﬂ@uouﬁm UHNQ vao HOQEH—Z -UQH.«Q SSIIPPY 5_0—. u..._m HMEHUAH

ﬂ

TR ] Te102dg

ﬁ.

1202/S0/10

s1sonbay soueunurey L1rodorg A[Iuo



loz/1erz
- 0Z/10/T1] <IUOW SNOTADIJ:>
Ul pajnpayagatul [ 31e( uoloadsuy

ANV
(39D A'TOH = SmEISULLD]
ANV HULIR]
[emadg = adA nuus g nuusg
. (INV 1senbay
L .mu..nEHUﬂH .—.NHO.H puetdH) UOLDIPSLINS = AIOSeIe) U2
: sprodoy [y uonemdog
00°56¥$ S99 [e10] puUein

Arewrwung 1rodoy

00°S6tS$ :odA1 103 s93y 1810,
L :22dA Y, 10,1 symuIa g [BI0

poscaddy onadsuy ssuruajureiy Auadolg 020Z/11/Z1 :suonoadsuy



g
[eadg = adAnuusgnunag

aNVv

1senbay Jeum( = AL08aIE) UL
qo

nuad [pideds = Al08ae)yImumsd
WO vorssaiddng

A10301ey wIag

MO uonzadsuy
1900§ 1919 = AIOS2)1B) UL
ANV

[oz/1e/zl - 0Z/10/T1] <yiuow
SNOIASIL> ULl PolBul{dle(] uLa

T S [e10 T, puein) O [0Z/1€/21 - 0T/10/T1] <ypuowr

SNOIAQL> Ul PonsSS[ele( iuLed

POOH

sproosy[ v :uonemndog

00°95$ S99 [E10 ], puerD)

Arewrwng 130dayy

00°SS$ :9d4 1, 10,0 S99, Te10 L
I :9dA7 30 samuuag relo L
paacaddy Afjenieq uone)Nsuo.) 0Z0T/TTTI ssuonoadsuy
sueld murad Jupymq 107 vonEnsUOT) suonduosa(q yIom
006S8 00T/ 1T/T] ¢ TIONNOD NVOIHDIN £C006T-¥0-90 TAAY SYIONOC] €Z9¢ 01-90-0ZSd
1e10], 394 paIdiuy Ae(g RE11. Yy 1qump] (3038 s821ppy qof # g

ITUId J reroadg

1202/50/10 1sonboy UM - ITUIId ] Te10adg ATpUOIN



T401

Buiyeay pJeog 6T Alenuef 313 Je sse00.d 03 suswasnlpe

juasqe
0-9 UM_m_._ Jo asiey HOBCIIDH T RHHEH axeLw pue susodap Jo s|ielep Jayieb ‘siaquualy pieog au3 4O (e 03 Adjod [043uo)) [epueuld auyy sanquasip| 0Z/0T/2T
) ‘Alauow siaquuisjy pieog ayj 0] spodad jeipueul sy3 Buuass.d 1o ss3004d JUDLIND YT UIM UIBWSI 0}
lussqe uosdwoy | ewWIe Bunsaw 1707 6T Aenuer ayy 03 sisquialy sjesddy Jo pieog Jo Juswiuioddy suy 9|3 0 02/01/21
0-9 pueH jo asiey
lussqge uosdwoy | PWLIEH bunsa pleog 1707 ‘amﬁ Adenuer ayj 01 a4npadold s|eaddy Jo pleog ygy) 8yl 9|qel 0} 0z/01/21
0-9 PUeH jo 3siey
Tse e euen VEY JO ISR o7 sy oy
0-9 PUeH jo 3siey 3U3 Ui SI Jeym 10J pue siseq [BNUUE UE U0 YAy J0J 3npayds Aepljoy 9y3 SUILISISp 03 dUIMlY “J|Al 9Z1Joyine o3
jussqe suoLieg uosdwoy | ) WLIB) JRSA-7 _w 10J s10103.1Q Jo pleog 0z/01/Z1
0-9 PUeH Jo =siey Yav 2Y3 03 AIR19.09G se ‘euwley ‘S| pue fJainseal| se ‘Ana “Jjy ‘uossadieyd se ‘uosduwioy ] i 10819 03
uasqe T / 0-v ||€D [1oY eulley NETI puejyary jo abe|ip yum peuod Alesodwal ay3 03Ul 193U 03 UCIIN|0SY au3 2Acsdde o3| 01/22/60
Snojwiueun ASuyo FETTIN pajuasald se 39bpng Tz0z aul anoidde o3| 0Z/0T/60
snojwiueun suoww3 SS9H HPYD 99 |EDLIIDDID DU UO ZT# ¢ TT# '0T# WS 104 3INPOW Ad Jod @2nowad 01| 0Z/01/60
sholwiueun FET SSoH ZST Vd 40 InO 3dO 03 uonnjosay a1 aaoldde o1 0Z/01/60
sSnojwiueun SSoH suowwg ‘puadns |e21paly JO NI UT JUS.IND AU} PUB [BMIUY SoUBINSUT UOISIA/|BIUSQ/|e31paly 241 2Aa0idde o1 02/0T/60
SnojWwIueun BETTIT CNEN [EMBUDY SdURINSU] [eJousD) o aroidde 03] 02/0T/60
0-S 11BD 110Y FET SseH uonedijdde Joquisaw Mau S,puUB|UDIY JO abejiA 3y aaoidde 03| 0Z//2/80
snolwiueun fanan ASUYOIN UMY "Iy 3U3 AQ paiussald UORBULIOJUl MAU UO 02/€1/80
paseq ‘vayy ulof 03 uonednddy Jaquisy maN s,6.ngss|eg Jo A 1dedoe 03 UOIRPUSILLIOIS] 3Y) MEIPUIM O]
)1 0} spew
snojwiueun NETITN eUWLIRH , 0Z/11/90
99 pjnod sebueyd jey) paziubodas pue JusWNoop BUIAl & se ‘ueld 2suodsay 6T-AIAQD YaYY 2u3 aAoldde 03
snoiwiueun ASUyop eULEH SUOI}IPUOD 35043 Yim 33e3s ay3 03 BulAidde apnjpoul 01 pue passnosip pieoq 02/11/90
2Y3 suonipuod ay3 03 3[gns ‘Bungssien Jo AN ay3 wouy uonedlddy Jaquisly maN 23191dwod aul aoldde o3
snojwiueun FETTI eweH pajussald se sjuswalels |epueuld paypny 610z a4l aaoidde o3 0Z/17/90
Snojwiueun SSaH NI 19339] Juawabebug uesu23s0) Jauely 243 aAcidde o3| 02/TT/90
snolwIueUn ssay BWIEH uawisnipe 39bpnqg Alessadau au3 9ziloyine 01 pue ‘gpse$ paadxe 03 Jou ‘pajussald 02/11/90
s9jeWRSe AJIINDSS 1y BSESad %00| J0op “Juswsoe|dal J0Op 3U3 UM Paa0old 01 BUIMIY "l SZLI0YINe o}
Snojwiueun suowwg BT J0adsul |eouse pajpeiuod dnxoeq e se poop, aA)s Juiodde 03| 02/2T/€0
snojwiueun SsoH euweHy 2]PWIIS? Ue INoYlIM 005Z$ 01 dn ‘wajsAs bupdo| Joop GIne UIeqo 03 auiM|y "y @zuoyane oa| 0z/¢1/€0
Snojwiueun ASUyoly ewleq AJ1IND3S 30140 10} S9IRWIISS UIRIO 0} SUIMY “Jly dzZ1ouyine 03| 0zZ/€T1/20
snoiwjueun ew.eH Asuyop Juncdde ssuadxe Aeano 0zZ/eT1/20
[exdeD oz6/# Bunsixa ayy 03 (39ssy) Juswanoldwi (ended o3 psjeubisap usag pey 1eul 000/S SU) SAOW 0]
snolwiueun ewley Aauyoyy Bupaw 0z0z 0z/g1/20
5 ‘6 Alenuer ay) 18 pays||geIse sem yaiym ‘1eBpng auy3 woly way sul (39ssy) Juswanoidw] [eude?) arowal 0]
uasqe T / 0-+ 118D 110 191l ewey Juswoalbe [edolR3ul oU3 03 sebueyd ayy uo [eaocidde sy 104 saiediDiunw 2yl 03 [ENIwAns aAcldde o] 02/€1/20
snoiwiueun SSaH 131N ubis 03 suim|y 1|y zZIoyINe pue Jans| Juawesbebua au anocidde 0] 0zZ/60/T0
snolwiueun BETTIN SSaH J0)adsur Buipjing pajpe.quod e se Jaudn] 1300s juiodde 03]  02/60/T0
Snoiwiueun suowW3 FETT Aepijoy pied e se Aepijoy buneoly ayy buirey ujm anuRuod 03 pue Aepijoy pied e Se aAJ SeunsUy) ppe 01 0¢/60/10
snolwiueun SUOWILLI SSaH (39ssy) Juswanoidwi [ende) e buippe Ag 12bpng ayy puswe 03] 0Z/60/T0
S310A d3dNod3sS Ad 3AVI NOILOW ilva

0<0¢ - 901 NOILOW

Aloyiny Buipjing eaJy oozewe|ey

L




KABA Construction Board of
Appeals Procedure




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF
APPEALS PROCEDURES FOR CREATION AND APPEALS

The following procedures and requirements shall be met for the creation and operation of
the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority.

Introduction

The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (“KABA™) is a governmental authority
established for the purposes of administration and enforcement of the Act 230 of 1972 titled the
Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (the “Act”) for its participating units.
The term “Code” as used herein, refers to those codes enumerated in Section 4 of the Act MCLA
§ 125.1504 (2), including the International Residential Code, the International Building Code,
the International Mechanical Code, the International Plumbing Code, the International Existing
Building Code, and the International Energy Conservation Code published by the International
Code Council and the National Electrical Code published by the National Fire Prevention
Association, with amendments, additions, or deletions as the director determines appropriate.

The KABA Construction Board of Appeals (‘KCBA”), is an administrative body
mandated pursuant to Section 14 of the Act (MCL § 125.1514), formed under the direction of
KABA and/or its participating units for the purposes of providing a due process system of review
by which interested parties may appeal decisions of KABA, its agents and/or employees,
including the KABA building official (“Building Official™). This document is intended to set
forth the process for the appointment and approval of KCBA board members, as well as
procedures and processes for the application for and conducting of hearings of appeals by the
KCBA.

A. Composition

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Act and in accordance with local ordinances adopted by the
KABA, participating units the KCBA will consist of 7snembers an odd number of not less than
3, nor more than 7 members who shall be appointed by the KABA Board of Directors.

B. Appointment

Unless a different procedure is called for by the KABA board, any KABA board member
or the Building Official may nominate a potential candidate to serve on the KCBA. The Building
Official is authorized to create an application for prospective candidates that shall inquire into
the applicant’s education, experience, and seek other information relative to his or her
qualifications for service on the KCBA. Completed applications shall be returned to the
nominating person to be circulated to the KABA board members as part of a regular board
packet. The nomination shall then be placed on the agenda for a vote at a regularly scheduled



2|Page

KABA board meeting. A nominated candidate shall be appointed to the KCBA upon receiving a
majority vote of the voting members of the KABA board and their term shall commence upon
said appointment. It shall not be necessary for the candidate to appear at the KABA meeting in
which his or her candidacy is being considered, so long that any relevant information or
supporting documents regarding the candidate’s experience and qualifications are made available
to KABA board members in the board packet prior to the meeting, that the nomination is
considered.

C. Term

Unless otherwise provided by local ordinance, a KCBA member shall serve a two-year
term from the date upon which he or she is appointed by the KABA board.

D. Qualifications

A member of the board of appeals shall be qualified by experience or training to perform
the duties of members of the board of appeals, as determined by Building Official and the KABA
Board of Directors.

E. Election of Chairperson or Other Officers

Once formed, the KCBA should meet at least once annually to select a chairperson who
will run its meetings, administer oaths to members, and review or approve any procedures or
rules for the conduct of meetings or processing of appeals. The KCBA shall further elect a
secretary who shall maintain records of the KCBA meetings which shall be turned over to the
Building Official to be maintained at the KABA. Any changes to the policy or procedures set
forth herein must comply with Michigan Law including the Act and the Code.

F. Conflicts of Interest

A KCBA member shall disclose to the KABA board and the other KCBA board members
any current or prior relationship(s) to interested parties or any interest the KCBA board member



3|Page

may have in an appeal or the property or building project considered in an appeal at the earliest
time that the member becomes aware of same. KCBA members with any such relationship or
interest in an appeal shall recuse themselves from participation on a panel considering or
reviewing such appeal if they or the other KCBA board members feel that the relationship or
interest will materially affect their ability to make an impartial decision on the appeal. The term
“relationship” as used herein shall include familial relationship by blood or marriage, business
relationship, friendship or other personal relationship which does or may influence in any
manner the KCBA member’s impartiality in rendering a decision on the appeal. The term
“interest’ as used herein, means a benefit or detriment of either a financial or other nature which
the KCBA member may realize or suffer as result of the outcome of any decision on the appeal.
The term “interested parties” as used herein means both the appellant and other parties, including
neighboring property owners, contractors or material providers for the building project which is
the subject of the appeal or any other person or entity who may be directly affected by the
outcome of any decision rendered on the appeal.

G. Application for Appeal

Any party who has some interest in a construction related decision rendered by KABA,
its inspectors or its building ofticial (the “KABA Building Official), including but not limited to
the refusal to issue a building permit, the issuance or denial of a certificate of occupancy or any
other decision made pursuant to or related to the application or interpretation of the Act, or the
Code may appeal the decision to the KCBA. Meetings to consider appeals shall be scheduled at
the direction of the KABA Building Official upon receipt of an application for appeal
(“Application for Appeal”) and shall be considered “special meetings” for all purposes under the
Michigan Open Meeting Act (PA 267 of 1976 MCLA § 15.261 et seq).

The Application for Appeal shall be made in writing by the interested person or their
agent and be delivered in hand or mailed by certified mail to the KABA office at:

Attention: KABA Board of Appeals
2322 Nazareth Road
Kalamazoo, MI 49048

H. Timing of Appeal

Upon receipt of an Application for Appeal the KABA Building Official shall notify the
KCBA members of the appeal and schedule a public meeting to consider the appeal to be heard
no later than 21 days from receipt of the Application for Appeal. The KABA Building Official
shall further provide copies of the written application for appeal, along with all supporting
documents, to the KCBA chairperson to distribute to the KCBA board members. The KCBA
chairperson shall confirm that a panel of KCBA board members sufficient to render a decision is
available to appear at the meeting.




4|Page

I. Notice

Notice of the meeting of KCBA to consider an appeal shall be made in accordance with
the Michigan Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 of 1976 MCLA § 15.261 ef seq). KCBA
meetings are “special meetings” as defined in MCLA § 15.265(4) and notice of the meeting shall
be posted no less than 18 hours prior to the meeting. Written notice of the meeting shall be
posted at the KABA offices and the principal oftfice for any municipality in which any part of the
property or building project which is the subject of the appeal is located. Notice shall also be
posted on the KABA website and the website for the municipality in which any part of the
property or building project which is the subject of the appeal is located. The notice shall state
clearly that it is for a KCBA hearing, provide the date, hour, place and nature of the hearing and
provide the address and telephone number of the KABA office. Also included in the notice shall
be the name of the person making the appeal, the address or addresses of the property or
construction project which is the subject of the appeal and a general description of the relief
requested by the appellant. The notice shall state the date, time and location of the meeting at
which the appeal shall be considered. Unless otherwise directed by the KABA board, all
meetings for the KCBA shall occur at the KABA offices in Kalamazoo, Michigan and the
location shall be clearly identified in the notice.

J. Other Interested Parties

Where the Building Official is aware that other parties including neighbors to the
building project which is the subject of the appeal may have a direct interest in the subject matter
of the appeal notice shall be provided to those parties via first-class mail and by posting at the
project site as set forth above.

K. Conducting of Meeting

The meetings to consider an appeal shall be open to the public and deliberations related
to same shall be discussed by KCBA board members at the meeting only. At the date and time of
the scheduled meeting, the appellant or their representative may present their appeal to the
KCBA panel in an oral presentation not to exceed 30 minutes or such other time as directed by
the KCBA. The KABA Building Official shall attend the meeting and answer any KCBA factual
questions related to the basis upon which the appealed decision was made. KABA’s legal
counsel shall also be present and may provide guidance or an oral response to the applicant’s
presentation or answer legal questions posed by the KCBA members. To the extent questions
involve pending litigation, those questions shall be addressed in a closed session in accordance
with MCLA § 15.267 and MCLA § 15.268(e). Four (4) of the appointed KCBA board members
shall constitute a quorum for the purposes of rendering a decision on an appeal. In the event a
quorum is unavailable at the scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be postponed until such time
as a quorum can be reached. Once a quorum is attained a decision must be reached by a majority
of the panel in attendance at the scheduled hearing.




5|Page

L. Decision

The KCBA shall meet and render its decision in a written form no later than 30 days from
the date that the Application for Appeal is filed at the KABA offices in compliance with MCLA
§ 125.1514(1). The written decision shall provide the reasoning of the board for denial or the
granting of the appeal and conditions, if any, in the granting of a variance. The board shall mail
a copy of the deciston to the appellant and an original of same shall be delivered to the KABA
offices to be maintained in its official records.

M. Scope of Authority

The KCBA panel must base any decision it renders on the provisions of the Act, the Code
or any rules promulgated by the State of Michigan pursuant to the Act and while members may
draw upon their own experience and training in the field, the decision made must meet the
requirements of the applicable Code section in question.

Decisions of the KCBA shall be limited to appeal of those issues related to construction
methods, materials and designs and the application of the Act or the Code to same. KCBA has no
authority to review or consider an appeal based upon the denial or revocation of a permit or
certificate for failure to meet other municipal requirements, including but not limited to zoning
requirement, requirements of the fire or police department, public utility requirements, historical
preservation requirements, or other municipal concerns.

An Application for Appeal shall be based upon a claim that the true intent of the Code or
the rules legally adopted under any portion of the Code have been incorrectly interpreted, the
provisions of the Code do not apply, or an equally good or better form of construction is
proposed. The KCBA shall not have authority to waive requirements of the Code.

N. Standard for Variance and Conditions to Granting of Variance

After the hearing and in accordance with MCLA § 125.1515 (1) and (2) where an
applicant seeks a specific variance from the Michigan Building Code, the KCBA panel may
consider and grant a variance to a substantive requirement of the code only, if:

The literal application of the substantive requirement would result in an exceptional, practical
difficulty to the applicant and both of the following requirements are met:

a. The performance of the particular item or part of the building or structure with
respect to which the variance is granted shall be adequate for its intended use and shall
not substantively deviate from performance required by the code of that particular item or
part for the health, safety and welfare of the people of the State of Michigan; and




6|Page

b. The specific condition justifying the variance shall neither be so general nor
recurrent in nature as to make an amendment of the code with respect to the condition
reasonably practical or desirable.

The KCBA panel may proscribe in writing any condition in connection with the granting of a
variance that in its judgment is necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the people
of the State of Michigan. The breach of any conditions required by the KCBA shall
automatically invalidate the variance and any permit, license and certificate granted on the basis
of it. In no case shall more than a minimum variance from the code be granted than is necessary
to alleviate the exceptional, practical difficulty.

0. Maintenance of Records

The records of the KCBA including applications, supporting documents, notes, and
written decisions or any other document used, in the possession of or retained by the KCBA in
the performance of its official functions shall be maintained at the KABA offices in a separate
file designated for the KCBA and shall be indexed, retained by and made available to the public
in accordance with Public Act 442 of 1976 MCLA § 15.231 e/ seq al. Records from the hearing
shall include meeting minutes, notices, pleadings, applications, intermediate rulings, questions,
offers of proof, objections and rulings thereon. A final written decision signed by the chairperson
of the KCBA shall be part of the official record.

P. Appeal of the KABA Construction Board of Appeals’ Decision

An interested party aggrieved by a decision of the KCBA may petition the State of
Michigan Construction Commission by filing a timely appeal of the decision to that body in
accordance with MCLA § 125.1516.

Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting

on January 19, 2021. Chairperson:




Discussion of Financial
Reports on Agenda location




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
AUGUST 10, 2017

Board Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Board Members Present: Michelle Mohney, Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Eric Cronin, Representative from the City of Parchment
Denise Barrons, At-Large Board Member

Board Members Absent: Jon Schurr, Kalamazoo Resident Member

Also present were KABA Building Official, Mike Alwine, KABA Attorney, Robb Krueger, KABA Office
Coordinator / Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy, Comstock Township Supervisor, Randy Thompson and
City of Parchment Resident, Samuel Hunter.

Approval of Agenda — Ms, Mohney requested that the Building Report, Financial Reports and Checking
Account Summary be removed from Consent Agenda and placed under Operational Directions; creating a
item 5) d. as Financial Statements and Reports. Also, to add item 5) e. as Public Comments Policy. A
motion was made by Ms. Barrons to approve the agenda with these changes, seconded by Mr. Cronin
and carried with a vote 4-0.

Approval of Consent Agenda — Ms. Mohney requested to remove the July 13, 2017 meeting minutes
for corrections. Motion was made by Mr. Cronin, seconded by Ms. Barrons and carried with a vote 4-0.
Ms. Mohney advised the board that her last name was spelled incorrectly in the meeting minutes. Ms.
Miller motioned to approve the consent agenda with the corrections requested by Ms. Mohney on the July
13, 2017 meeting minutes, seconded by Ms. Barrons, carried with a vote 4-0.

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments.

KABA Marketing Plan — Mr. Alwine advised the board that he had received feedback from Mr. Cronin
on the KABA Marketing Plan which was distributed to board members at the July board meeting. Ms.
Barrons offered her suggestions. Great input was given to improve the presentation of the Marketing Plan
to future municipalities.

KABA Permit Fee Schedule — Mr. Alwine proposed an addition to the Permit Fee Schedule addressing
any work started without obtaining required permits. The board modified the verbage and increased the
fee from $45 to $55 for additional re-inspection, property maintenance and code enforcement inspection,
and court time per hour. Mr. Alwine disclosed the State of Michigan has rescinded the formal
interpretation pertaining to permit requirements for re-roofing and has remanded the decision to the
individual jurisdictions. The board authorized Mr. Alwine to work with Mr. Krueger to create a re-roof
ordinance for the jurisdictions.

2018 KABA Budget - Mr. Alwine advised the Board of KABA's financial forecast - present through 2018.
Ms. Mohney, Ms. Barrons and Mr. Cronin volunteered to form a sub-committee to research ideas on
bringing in new jurisdictions. The authorizing of Mr. Alwine to obtain an appraisal on the dwelling that
KABA currently resides is tabled for the September board meeting.

Financial Statements & Reports — Ms. Mohney advised the board on new knowledge she gained
while attending the MTA Spring Retreat. The financial reports are for information-only purposes to the
Board members. These reports can be relocated from Consent Agenda to its own item (Reports) on the
agenda list, The only financial report that needs board’s approval is the audited statements.



Public Comments Policy - Ms. Mohney suggested KABA create a policy on citizen comments to be
listed on the agenda. The creation of the policy is tabled for September board meeting.

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Mohney announced plans have been received for a hotel to be
built in Comstock Township.

KABA Staff Comments — There were no staff comments.
There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:40 PM.
Next Meeting — September 14, 2017 at the KABA Offices at 2:00 p.m.

Drafted: August 14, 2017
Approved: September 14, 2017




Appointment of Signatories
for KABA Financial Accounts

Current Signatories:
1.  Michael Alwine
2. Denise Barrons
3.  Sherine Miller




Conflict of Interest Policy




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
Approved by Board on June 8, 2017
Article I

Purpose

Board Members and Officers of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (“KABA™), a
governmental nonprofit authority and tax-exempt organization, owe KABA the duty of loyalty.
This duty requires Board Members and Officers to act in the best interest of the KABA. The
Board Members and Officers shall avoid any conflict, or the appearance of conflict, between
their own interest and the interests of the KABA.

The purpose of this Conflict of Interest Policy (“Policy™) is to protect KABA’s interest
and integrity when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might
benefit the private interest of an Officer or Board Member of the KABA or might result in a
possible excess benefit transaction. This Policy is intended to supplement, but not replace (i) the
KABA Bylaws and (ii) any applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest
applicable to governmental nonprofit organizations. If any conflict exists between this Policy and
the KABA Bylaws, the Bylaws shall control.

Article I1
Definitions

1. Interested Person.

Any Board Member, Officer, or member of a committee with governing board-delegated
powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

2. Excess Benefit Transaction.

An excess benefit transaction is a transaction in which an economic benefit is provided to
an applicable tax-exempt organization, directly or indirectly, to or for the use of a disqualified
person, and the value of the economic benefit provided by the organization exceeds the value of
the consideration received by the organization.

3. Financial Interest.

a. An ownership or investiment interest in any entity with which KABA has a
transaction or arrangement;

b. A compensation arrangement with KABA or with any entity or individual with

Page 1 of 5




which KABA has a transaction or arrangement; or

c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement
with, any entity or individual with which KABA is negotiating a transaction or
arrangement,

Compensation includes direct or indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are
not insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Article III, Section 2, a
person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the disinterested Board
Members or designated committee determines that a conflict of interest exists.

Article 111
Procedures

1. Duty to Disclose.

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must
disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all
material facts to the Board Members and members of committees with governing board-
delegated powers considering the proposed transaction orarrangement.

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists.

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion
with the interested person, he/she shall leave the governing board or committee meeting while
the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board or
committee members shall decide if a conflict of interestexists.

3. Procedure for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

a An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or
committee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall leave the meeting during the
discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible
conflict of interest.

b. The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate, appoint
a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction
or arrangenient.

c After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine
whether KABA can obtain, with reasonable efforts, a more advantageous transaction or
arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict ofinterest.

Page 2 of 5




d If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible
under circumstances which would not produce a conflict of interest, the governing board
or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested Board Members
whether the transaction or arrangement is in KABA’s best interest, for its own benefit,
and whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the above determination, it shall
make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy.

a If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a Board
Member or Officer has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall
inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the member an opportunity to
explain the alleged failure to disclose.

b. If, after hearing the member’s response and after making further investigation as
warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the
member has failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take
appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Article IV

Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board-delegated powers

shall contain:

a the names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a
financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of
the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was
present, and the governing board’s or committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of
interest in fact existed.

b. the names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to
the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including nay alternatives to
the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection
with the proceedings.

Article V

Compensation

a. A voting member of the governing board who receives compensation, directly or
indirectly, from KABA for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that
member’s compensation.

Page 3 of 5




b. A voting member of any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation
matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from an organization for
services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member’scompensation.

c. No voting member of the governing board or any committee whose jurisdiction
includes compensation matters and who received compensation, directly or indirectly,
from KABA, either individually or collectively, is prohibited from providing information
to any committee regarding compensation.

Article V1

Annual Statements

Each Board Member, Officer, and member of a committee with governing board-
delegated powers shall annually sign a statement which affirms that such person:

a. has received a copy of this Conflict of Interest Policy;

b. has read and understands the Policy;

c. has agreed to comply with the Policy; and

d. understands that KABA is a governmental nonprofit authority and in order to

maintain its federal tax exemption it must engage primarily in activities which
accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Article VII

Periodic Reviews

To ensure KABA operates in a manner consistent with its governmental nonprofit
purposes and does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic
reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following
subjects:

a whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on
competent survey information and the result of arm’s length bargaining.

b. whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management
organizations conform to KABA’s written policies are properly recorded, reflect
reasonable investment or payments for goods and services, further governmental
nonprofit purposes, and do not result in inurement, impermissible private benefit, or in an
excess benefit transaction.

Page 4 of 5




Article VIII

Use of Qutside Experts

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided under Article VII, KABA may, but
need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the
governing board of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

Page 5 of 5




KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

I have received a copy of KABA’s Conflict of Interest Policy and have read and understood the
contents of that policy. I am hereby agreeing to comply with the policy in its entirety. I will sign
the two copies of this Acknowledgement of Receipt, retain one copy for myself, and return one
copy to the KABA Building Official for retention.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name:




Engagement Letter
from
Siegfried Crandall




246 E. Kilgore Road

- SiegfriedCrandallrc poring, W 400 550

www.siegfriedcrandail.com

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Telephone 269-381-4970
800-876-0979
Fax 269-349-1344

December 16, 2020

Members of the Authority Board
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
2322 Nazareth Road

Kalamazoo, MI 49048

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority. This engagement letter sets forth the engagement’s objective and scope of services, identifies
management’s responsibilities during the engagement, explains the limitations of the engagement, and presents
the fees for our services.

Engagement objective

The objective of our engagement is to provide the Kalamazoo Area Building Autharity with ongoing accounting
services.

Scope of services

We wilf provide the following services, from information you have provided to us, for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2020:

» Preparation of financial statements, including the related notes to the financial statements, and
supporting work papers to be provided to the Authority’s independent auditor

* Assistance with the preparation of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis

¢ Preparation and filing of forms for submission to the State, including Form 5047

We will also provide accounting assistance, as needed throughout the year, which includes the following: speclal
projects, review of budgets, cash receipts, cash disbursements, payroll, and provide assistance to the Authority’s
director and accountant.

Limitations

None of the services described above can be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud, or illegal acts. However, we will
inform you of any material errors and of any evidence or information that comes to our attention during the
perfarmance of these services. In addition, we will inform you of any evidence or information that comes to our
attention during the performance of these services regarding illegal acts that may have occurred. We have no
responsibility to identify and communicate significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in your internal control
as part of this engagement.

Management's responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongeing
activities. Management is alse responsible for making all management decisions and for performing all
management functions. You are required to designate a competent individual with the following specific
responsibilities regarding the services we will perform in connection with this engagement:

1. Oversee the services we will perform
2. Evaluate the adequacy and results of the services
3. Accept responsibility for the results of the services




Members of the Authority Board
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Page 2

December 16, 2020

Administration, fees, and other

Our fees for these services will be based on the actual time spent at our standard hourly rates, which vary
according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to this
engagement. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on

presentation.

The hourly rates for our governmental team are as follows:

Standard Discounted
Shareholder 5200 5150
Associate/Manager 5150 5115
Staff Accountant 5130 5100

We will be available throughout the contract peried to provide the Authority with advice and guidance on financial
accounting and reporting issues. Joel Frederickson will be responsible for responding to the Authority’s phone calls
and e-mail communications, which will not be hilled separately, in a timely manner.
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please fet us know. If
you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it
to us.
The terms communicated in this letter will remain in effect until mutually modified or canceled by either party.

Sincerely,

SIEGFRIED CRANDALL P.C,

.\/.’LMC\_ “ /S;t:w @Ci\

Joshua H. Gabrielse, Sharehoclder

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority.

By:

Title:

Date:

G\DATAVA8S0\CORRSPNGY\ 202014850 ENG 1220.D0C




Engagement Letter for
Kreis, Enderle, Hudgins &
Borsos




ENERE

KREIS, ENDERLE, HUDGINS & BORSOS, P.C.

Robb S, Krueger

Direce Dial 269:321-2360
rkrueger@KreisEnderle.com

1.0, Box 4010

Kalarmazeo, MI 490034010
269-324-3000

Fax 269-324-3010

www, KreisEnderle.com

ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT

January 7, 2021

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
2322 Nazareth Road
Kalamazoo, M| 49048

Re: Representation

To Whom It May Concern:

We are required to obtain an engagement agreement before we begin work for a client.
The following constitutes the terms of our agreement. You have requested that this firm provide
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority general counsel, employment work, and potentially civil
fitigation work. | emphasize that the firm will represent you because, even though your initial
contact has been with me, | intend to use the services of other lawyers and staff personnel of the
firm, as necessary, to do the best possible job of representing your interests.

|.FEE DETERMINATION

The Model Rules of Professional Conduct adopted by the Michigan Supreme Court lists
the following factors to be considered in establishing a reasonable fee for legal services.

1.

The time and labor required, the novelty and difficulty of the questions

involved, and the skill requisite to perform the legal service properly.

2.

The likelihood, if apparent to the client, that the acceptance of the particular

employment will preclude other employment by the lawyer.

3.

4.

The fee customarily charged in the locality for similar legal services.
The amount involved and the results obtained.
The time limitations imposed by the client or by the circumstances.

The nature and length of the professional relationship with the client.




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
January 7, 2020
Page 2

7. The experience, reputation, and ability of the lawyer or lawyers performing
the services.

This firm normally sends bills to clients once each month. We begin by reviewing the time
devoted to the matter during the month. Time is recorded daily in one-tenth (1/10) hour minimum
time blocks. The time is multiplied by the hourly rate for the person performing the services. Fees
for Kalamazoo Area Building Autharity are set as follows and shall apply for a term of two years
from the date of engagement:

A. General Counsel, Employment or Administrative work - $210.00 per hour.
B. Civil Litigation or Appeals, including alternative dispute resolution - $260.00 per hour.
C. Paralegal work to be billed at $120.00 per hour.

We are unable to provide an estimate of the final bill for most projects. There are many
factors which may serve to complicate a legal matter. If you have a question, at any time, as to
where you stand in regard to your bill, we will attempt to provide an accurate estimate of the bill's
current status.

I.LEXPENSES

In addition to the legal fees, all expenses incurred by us will be charged to you. Specifically,
you will be charged for long distance telephone calls, photocopying (15¢ per copy), mileage for
travel out of town (IRS Standard Mileage Rate), postage (other than for routine letters), couriers
(FedEx and the like), and any other expenses reasonably necessary to accomplish the task for
which we have been engaged. There may be other expenses incurred which are not among those
enumerated above, which are the common expenses. In some cases, you will be asked to pay
expenses in advance.

I1l,PAYMENT OF FEES AND EXPENSES

We have the option and the discretion to continue work on your behalf in the event your
retainer has been exhausted. In that event, you will be billed on a monthly basis. All billings will
be payable upon receipt. Any agreement for other payment terms must be in writing. If billings
are not paid promptly, we shall have the option to not perform further services.

We reserve the right to discontinue our representation of you and withdraw as your counsel
if (1) you persist in a course of action we reasonably believe is criminal or fraudulent; (2} we
reasonably believe you have used our services to perpetrate a crime or fraud; (3) you persist upon
pursuing an objective that we consider repugnant or imprudent; (4} you fail substantially to fulfill
an obligation to us regarding our services to you, and we have given you reasonable warning that
we will withdraw unless the obligation is fulfilled; (5) our representation to you will result in an




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
January 7, 2020
Page 3

unreasonable financial burden on us or has been rendered unreasonably difficult by you; or (6)
other good cause exists for withdrawal.

IV.COMPLETION OF SERVICES

Upon completion of the firm's work, we reserve the right to destroy or otherwise dispose of
your file after we notify you at your last known address of our intent to destroy or dispose of your
file. Itis, therefore, important that you notify the firm whenever you change your address. If you
choose to leave all or part of the file in our possession, we will have the authority to destroy your
file after three (3) years from the date your matter is finally concluded.

We appreciate the opportunity to represent you in this matter. If you agree with the above
terms, please sign the Acknowledgement below and return a signed copy of this letter to our
office. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call me.

Very truly yours,

KREIS, ENDERLE,
HU & BORZOS, P.C.

)

Robb S/Kiu&ger

RSK/lc

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| have read, understand, and agree to the above terms of your engagement. No other
terms have been discussed.

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Dated: , 2021

By:
Its:




